
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

June 14, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 

and at  
1 West Marina Drive  

Boardman, Oregon 97818  
 

5:00 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code 
Section 54956.9  
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 
54956.9(e)   
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. SECOND PUBLIC HEARING  
 Composition of Trustee Areas Prior to Drawing Maps, pursuant to Elections Code 

section 10010, subdivision (a)(1) 
 
9.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting May 10, 2023  
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Rescheduling of October 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
Due to Scheduling Conflict  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 3 
 

  
B. Request for Approval (Presentation) – 2023/2024 West Kern Community College 

District Tentative Annual Budget  
 

C. Request for Approval – Student Equity Plan 2022-2025  
 

D. Request for Approval – Request for Approval to Transfer Funds to Capital Outlay 
Projects Fund; $3,000,000.00  

 
E. Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, 

Reopener for FY 2023/24 (No Action) 
 

F. Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, 
Reopener for FY 2023/24 (No Action) 

 
G. Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft 

College Faculty Association CTA/NEA for FY 2023/24 (No Action) 
 

H. Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft 
College CSEA Chapter #543 for FY 2023/24 (No Action) 
 

I. Request for Approval – Request to Award Child Development Center HVAC 
Replacement Project – Alcorn Aire; $195,000.00  

 
J. Request for Approval – Request to Award Fire Alarm Repair Project to All-Tech 

Fire & Security; $102,162.42 
 

K. First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2023-26 
Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 

 
L. First Presentation - Taft College Classified School Employee Association (“CSEA”), 

Chapter #543 2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 
 

M. First Presentation – CSEA Uniform Issue and Replacement Cycle (No Action)  
  

N. First Reading – Board Policy Revision (No Action) 
BP #6340 Bids and Contracts 

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – FF)  
 

A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 4 
 

B. Request for Approval – Course Revision  
Business Arts and Humanities Division  
BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business  
HUM 1500 Introduction to Humanities  
MUSC 1500  Music Appreciation  
 
Social Science Division  
HIST  2212 World Civilization since 1500 
HIST  2231 History of the US to 1877 
SOC  2038 Gender Studies  
SOC  2120 American Social Problems  
 
Math and Science Division  
BIOL  2370 Nutrition Science  
MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts  
MATH 1520 Finite Mathematics  
MATH 1530 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III 
MATH 2140 Ordinary Differential Equations  
STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics  

 
C. Request for Approval – New Courses  

Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
KINE  1530 Women in Sports   
 

D. Request for Approval – Program Revision  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Associate in Arts in Kinesiology for Transfer Degree   
 

E. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Business, Arts and Humanities Division  
BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business  
HUM 1500 Introduction to the Humanities  
MUSC 1510 Music Appreciation  
HIST  2212 World Civilization since 1500 
HIST  2231 History of the US to 1877 
STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics  
 
Math and Science Division  
MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts  
BIOL  2370 Nutrition Science   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 5 
 

F.  Request for Approval – New Program  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Associate in Arts in Kinesiology  
 
Business, Arts and Humanities  
Graphic Design: Certificate of Achievement  
 

G. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit  
 

H.  Request for Approval – 2023-24 Contract Education Agreement between 
WESTEC and WKCCD; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24 
 

I. Request for Approval – 2023-24 Agreement Between Kern High School District 
and Taft College for Payment for Student Fees; 8/2023 – 6/2024  

 
J. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between Bakersfield 

City School District (BCSD) and West Kern Community College District Early Care, 
Education, and Family Studies (ECEFS) Program; 8/2023 – 6/2025 
  

K. Request for Approval – 2023-24 Off Campus Housing Leases for the TIL Program; 
7/2023 – 6/2024  

 
L. Request for Approval – 2023-2024 Renewal of Statewide Association of 

Community Colleges (SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance 
Coverage; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; Approximately $138,559  

 
M. Request for Approval – Contract for Microsoft A5 Security Suite Implementation; 

$96,000.00  
 

N. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Banner DBA 
Services – Ferrilli; One Year Agreement; Estimated Cost of $76,000.00  

 
O. Request for Approval – Spectrum Reach, LLC Agreement; May to October 2023; 

$50,402.50  
 

P. Request for Approval – Request to Award Child Development Center Wrought 
Iron Fence Project; $27,345.00  

 
Q. Request for Approval - CampusLogic Subscription Order for 

CampusCommunicator (Previously AwardLetter)/ Campus Metrics; 7/1/23 – 
6/30/26; See Fee Schedule 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 6 
 

R. Request for Approval – Grounds Mower – Grasshopper Model 725DT 60”; 
$23,520.08  

 
S. Request for Ratification – Grounds Mower Attachments; $16,847.76  

 
T. Request for Approval – File Server Replacement – Dell Technologies; $23,055.24  

 
U. Request for Approval – Lenel Server Replacement – Dell Technologies; $23,055.24 

 
V. Request for Approval – Contract for Microsoft Intune Implementation; 

$21,750.00  
 

W. Request for Approval – AMS.Net Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-0070760; 
8/17/23 – 8/17/24; $19,818.54 

 
X. Request for Approval – Computerland – Adobe Creative Cloud Renewal – Year 2 

of 3; 8/26/23 – 8/25/24; $16,425.00  
 

Y. Request for Approval – Water Softener Project – Living Water Treatment; 
$13,225.00  

 
Z. Request for Approval – Evisions – FormFusion Software Subscription Renewal; 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24; $12,555.00  
 

AA. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 
7/1/23 – 6/30/24; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  

 
BB. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher; 

7/1/23 -6/30/24; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

CC. Request for Approval – 2023-24 District Business Office Systems Agreement – 
KCSOS AGT #24-70665; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; $7,450.00  

 
DD. Request for Approval – Student and Guest Wireless System – AMS.Net Quote 

Q-00071566; $5,000.00  
 

EE. Request for Approval – CDW-G Cisco Umbrella Insights License Renewal; 8/12/23 
– 8/11/24; $4,212.00  

 
FF. Request for Approval – Synapse – Laserfiche Platform Migration Project; 

$1,500.00  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 7 
 

GG. Request for Approval – Taft College Children’s Center Parent Handbook – 
Annual Event Fees Language  

 
HH. Ratification of the May 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – May 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
17.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
18. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
19.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

May 10, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by Secretary Kathy Orrin. Trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland and Jeremy Gregory were 
also in attendance. President Billy White was absent. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 54956.9€  
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:03 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  Secretary Orrin reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Secretary Orrin led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication. 
 
PRESENTATION – ASO Spring Update  
Angelissa Garza, President of the Associated Student Organization, presented a review of ASO activities 
and leadership priorities (copy attached to official minutes). Ms. Garza shared pictures and details of the 
many events held by ASO. She noted that some events are ASO run but that ASO also assists the College 
with activities such as outreach events. The Taft ASO is active in the Student Senate of California 
Community Colleges (SSCCC) and sponsor of the conference. They lead a workshop at the event. The ASO 
successfully hosted the first dance post-covid and is preparing for a leadership day with Taft Union High 
School students.  
 
PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan Update  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Effectiveness, presented data showing 
progress of the Strategic Action Plan (SAP) (copy attached to official minutes). The SAP has lagging and 
leading indicators that are measured and analyzed to aid in meeting the goals of the District. Dr. Li 
reviewed the progress and spoke to those indicators that may show that a goal is falling behind the 
expected standard. She also explained that this year’s data includes a transition for annual Program 
Reviews to a multiyear comprehensive Program Review.   
 
FIRST PUBLIC HEARING – Composition of Trustee Areas Prior to Drawing Maps, pursuant to Elections Code 
section 10010, subdivision (a)(1)  
Dr. Justin Levitt, Vice President of National Demographics Corporation (NDC), presented information 
about the types of election systems that may be used and the language of the California Voting Rights Act 
(CVRA) (copy attached to official minutes). Dr. Levitt provided data from the impact of the CVRA including 
the institutions/agencies affected as well as past and current case law with settlement history. The District 
has begun the process to transition to a “by trustee area” election system. Dr. Levitt explained the draft 
timeline and steps to be taken. Demographic summary information was gathered by NDC and this 
information was presented. Public questions were raised on the application of the CVRA to rural districts 
and communities. Dr. Levitt cited rural district examples that complied with the CVRA.    
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular meeting held April 12, 2023 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Class of 2023 Hall of Fame Inductees 
Mr. McMurray stated that the list of Hall of Fame inductees is being recommended by the Hall of Fame 
committee as the Class of 2023. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
Request for Approval – Agreement with Eide Bailey for Employee Retention Tax Credit Analysis 
Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, explained that other community colleges and 
public entities have consulted with Eide Bailey to complete research and apply for the Employee Retention 
Tax Credit under the pandemic CARES act. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland 
and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Summer Four-Day Workweek Policy  
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the previously approved version has been edited to meet a request 
from the CSEA regional office. These amendments are included in this updated draft.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
BP #7130 Compensation  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these policies were reviewed and found to have no changes. On a motion by 
Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revise  
BP #3410 Nondiscrimination  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these policies were reviewed and found to have changes to meet current law and 
local practices. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – Course Revision  
Business Arts and Humanities Division  
ART  1620  Drawing and Composition  
ART  1625  Color Theory 
ART  1631  Figure Drawing   
ART  1640  Painting  
ARTH 1510  Prehistoric to Renaissance Art History  
ARTH 1520  Renaissance to Contemporary Art History  
ARTH 2030  Survey of Asian Art  
ARTH 2040  Survey of African, Oceanic, and Indigenous North American Art 
COMM 1507  Small Group Communication  
PHIL 1501  Introduction to Philosophy  
PHIL 1531  The Worlds Living Religions  
SPAN 2500  Latin American Culture  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
KINE 1500  Introduction to Kinesiology  
 
Social Science Division  
PSYC 2205  Introduction to Research Methods in the Social Sciences 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

 
B. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Business Arts and Humanities Division  
ART  1620  Drawing and Composition  
ART  1625  Color Theory  
ART  1631  Figure Drawing   
ART  1640  Painting  
ARTH 1510  Prehistoric to Renaissance Art History  
ARTH  1520  Renaissance to Contemporary Art History 
ARTH 2030  Survey of Asian Art  
ARTH  2040  Survey of African, Oceanic, and Indigenous North American Art  
COMM  1507  Small Group Communication  
PHIL 1501  Introduction to Philosophy  
PHIL 1531   The Worlds Living Religions  
 
C. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
KINE 1510  Introduction to Sport Management  
KINE 1520  Sport in Society  
KINE 1540  Sport and Exercise Psychology  
  
D. Request for Approval – New Program  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Associate of Arts in Kinesiology: Sport Management  
 
E. Request for Approval – Purchase of Two Miller Dynasty 210A Machines; $16,428.56  
F. Request for Approval – Purchase of Gas Cylinders for Welding Facility; $12,642.15  
G. Request for Approval – Renew Turnitin Account; 8/1/23 – 7/31/24; $8,101.23.  
H. Request for Approval – Amendment to FY2022 Agreement – Helen Sanderson Associates USA; 

12/31/22 – 12/31/23; $8,000.00  
I. Request for Approval – AMS.Net New Call Route Setup and the Migration to TPX; $7,200.00  
J. Request for Approval – TPX Phone Service Agreement; 36 Months; $436.86 per Month  
K. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2023-2024; 7/1/23 – 

7/1/24; $3,420.00  
L. Request for Ratification – Netlink Loader Service Contract; 6/26/23 – 6/25/24; $1,675.00 
M. Request for Approval – CA Reding – Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual Renewal; 

$2,850.00  
N. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License, Quote #Q-04505-1; 

7/1/23 – 11/30/24; $1,125.00  
O. Request for Ratification – Independent Living Center of Kern County Agreement for Interpreting 

Services; 4/1/23 – 4/1/24; $75-100 Depending on Event  
P. Request for Approval – Diaper Policy to be Added to the Taft College Children’s Center Parent 

Handbook  
Q. Information Item – Education Code Sec. 42141 Compliance as it Relates to Worker’s Compensation  
R. Ratification of the April 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – R were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
A corrected version of the employment items are available. On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded 
by Trustee Gregory, the Employment Items below were approved as amended by the following vote 
(Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Billy White 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2023 
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2023 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Gregory commended staff for the Retiree Dinner planning, noting that the celebration including 
family members of retirees was a great event. He added that it shows the College’s family culture. Trustee 
Gregory reported that he attended his first state trustee conference and was able to network with 
trustees and vendors that serve community colleges from around the state.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
Trustee Eveland added that the trustee conference had a variety of discussions covering legislative and 
procedural topics. Trustee Eveland recently attended the welding open house event and was impressed 
with the interaction attendees could have and the interest that the event raised among potential 
students.  
 
Secretary Orrin said that the Retiree Dinner was a nice event that helped to recognize retirees post-
pandemic with three years of retirees being recognized. She attended the trustee conference and was 
able to connect with past Superintendent/President Willie Duncan. She appreciates the representation 
of the College from both current and past employees.  
 
Trustee Cole has attended several baseball games at the College and away. She was pleased that the 
College was able to honor alum Ron Coomer as a part of his induction to the state athletic hall of fame. 
She also recently attended the Phi Theta Kappa induction dinner and the Al Baldock Golf Tournament. 
Both events were successful, and she commended staff for their work in hosting events.  

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, thanked the Board, administration, and staff for 
support during her four years as President. She shared that the Senate recommended approval of the 
Student Equity Plan, elected AS officers, and continual collegial conversations in committees across the 
campus. Candace Duron will serve as the next AS President and Dr. Michelle Oja will serve as the 
Secretary. Mr. McMurray thanked Dr. Eveland for her service as President, citing a recent example of 
her quick work to assist the District in revising an Administrative Procedure that has a direct benefit to 
students.    
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, provided an update on 
the website redesign that will test viability in June and go live in July. She is also assisting the Dental 
Hygiene program with promotional materials for their 30th anniversary fundraising event to be held in 
the fall.  

 
Phi Theta Kappa  
Dr. Eveland, PTK advisor, thanked the Board members and staff who attended the induction dinner. 
She also thanked Dr. Damon Bell for speaking to the students.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Bell, Vice President of Student Services, said that staff have hosted many high school tours for 
potential students. He shared details for the upcoming commencement ceremony that currently 225 
students have registered to participate. Staff are also planning the Scholarship Luncheon and an Open 
House event to occur in June.   

 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Li gave an update on the Wi-Fi access point project, the audio-visual upgrade project and ongoing 
classroom equipment replacement. She stated that the first comprehensive Program Review cycle has 
completed, and data will be presented to the Governance Council at their next meeting.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 
Office of Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board that the Dean of Career and Technical 
Education will begin work tomorrow. She thanked the Board and staff that attended the welding open 
house event and shared that the welding program is seeing an increase in enrollment. Staff are 
planning for faculty professional development at a monthly Lunch and Learn event, a renaming event 
at the Child Development Center in honor of Leslie Dragoo and are actively in the process of hiring 
several positions.  
 
Lori Sundgren, Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator, said that tutors participated in Cougar Day for the 
first time in an effort to meet students at the beginning of the academic career and to encourage them 
to use the Learning Center when needed. The staff are also providing daily signage to connect students 
to specific tutors on-duty for the day and are seeing success in reaching students in need of assistance. 
Ms. Sundgren also shared that the Learning Center staff have assisted some Transition to Independent 
Living students as they begin to take College courses.  
 
Human Resources  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, shared that recruitment is a high priority. 
Once the hiring for the upcoming academic year slows down an upgrade of the time keeping system 
will begin.  
 
Dental Hygiene 
Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, Director of Dental Hygiene, reported on outreach events attended by DH 
students and said that services provided to community topped $370,000 this year. As the second-year 
students end their spring courses they sign up for the state exam. At this time, 9 of 16 students have 
already passed that exam. The DH program will celebrate its 30th anniversary this coming year and is 
hoping to raise $100,000 with a casino night fundraiser and assistance from the Foundation.  
 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, said that his department will be fully staffed 
for graduation and will be planning with Student Services to provide security for the event as necessary.    
 
Transition to Independent Living (TIL) 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, gave an update to the Give Big Kern fundraising event that Foundation 
was assisting TIL with. The event raised $3,300 so far and will go towards recreational equipment for 
the students. While spring courses end in June for TIL students, the staff are orientating 22 new 
students for the fall semester that will begin at the beginning of August. Staff are also preparing for a 
TIL employer luncheon and the end of year awards and graduation events.   
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, President of the Taft College Faculty Association, said that faculty are proctoring finals to 
students and completing other end of year tasks. She reported that the Faculty Association will be 
providing $6,500 in scholarship money this year.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 
Page 8 
 
 
 
Administrative Services  
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, and his staff are completing end of fiscal 
year tasks as well as finalizing a tentative 2023-24 budget for the District. The Bookstore is busy assisting 
students who are ending the spring semester, graduating, and preparing for summer courses. The 
Maintenance and Operations staff are in the preconstruction phase of the campuswide roofing project.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray gave an update to events on campus including recognition of Jeanene Garcia as the current 
Employee of the Month, the Al Baldock Golf Tournament, a trustee dinner, College participation in the 
Soroptimist International of Taft’s Garden Tour, the College Retiree Dinner, a student lunch event hosted 
by the President, and a student art exhibit. He recently spoke at the State of the City luncheon as a part 
of the “Education and Energy” theme for the event. The College was the host of a Kern County Job Fair, 
where residents could inquire about career options and interview with potential employers. The College 
also hosted an author event with Foundation Board member Ray Scott who spoke on his personal story 
regarding health, service, and faith.  
 
Mr. McMurray reviewed events held during the Classified and Faculty appreciation weeks. This year the 
administrative areas of the College shared the Classified appreciation week planning. The Associated 
Student Organization traditionally honors the Faculty. The District will hold a Years of Service event for 
all staff tomorrow.  
 
Board President Billy White was honored at the CCLC Trustees Conference for 20 years of service to the 
Board. Classified staff member Lori Murphy was named the Classified Employee of the Year and 
Professor Kyle Webster was named the Faculty Member of the Year. Both of those awards are voted on 
by students.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2023.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of Closed Session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:14 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



ITAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 18, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board item:

Rescheduling of October 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Due to Scheduling Conflict

Background:
The regular meetings of the Board of Trustees was set at an organizational meeting in
December 2022. After that date, the national conference for community college Boards was
announced with a conflicting date. The Board of Trustees intends to attend the conference
and request to move the regular Board ofTrustees meeting to October 18,2023.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
N/A

Approved:

Brock ̂ )^eMt^fTay^Tnterim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 5,2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

2023-2024 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section 58305 of the California Code of Regulations, it Is necessary to

approve a tentative Pi' 2023-2024 budget for West Kern Community College District
(WKCCD). This approval will provide the District with operating funds for the period of July
through September 2023 until a final P{ 2023-2024 WKCCD budget Is presented to the
Board of Trustees for adoption. Please find the enclosed draft of the proposed Tentative
Budget Summary for WKCCD.

The State of California has yet to adopt a final budget for FY 2023-2024. A final State budget
Is expected to be adopted in the latter half of June and revenue allocations distributed by
the California Community College Chancellor's Office in mid-summer. A final proposed
operating budget will be presented to the Board of Trustees no later than September 13,
2023.

Terms fif applicable): July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!: Not applicable.

Approved: ~ .^2—
Brock McMurj^^Siui&Fi-nTendent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 1, 2023

Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services"^)^/^
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Student Equity Plan (SEP)

Background:

The Student Equity Plan serves to provide basic skills completion, degree and certificate
completion, career and technical education and transfer opportunities for all our students. This
plan helps us provide the necessary tools to ensure all our diverse students have equitable access
to achieve their goals.

SEP is a state mandated plan that must be updated every three years. This plan covers 2022-2025.

Terms fif applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):

None.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 1,2023

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval to Transfer Funds

Background:

This is a request for approval to transfer $3,000,000 from the Unrestricted General Fund to
the Capital Outlay Projects Fund.

These funds would be used for facilities funding purposes in alignment with the Facilities
Master Plan, Land Acquisition Plan, and Educational Master Plan such as for use as a
funding match in the State Capital Outlay program, as a funding match to capitalize on
additional funding sources and opportunities as they may arise, land acquisitions, and/or
other appropriate and necessary facilities related expenses.

Terms fif applicable^: Not applicable.

Expense Hf applicable^:

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:

Transfer $3,000,000 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Capital Outlay Projects
Fund.

Approved:

Brock McMuDray^^terim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31,2023

Ruby Payne, TCFA President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Presentation ofthelaft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2023/24

Background:
This item represents the Taft College Faculty Association's reopener proposal for FY
2023/24. The Taft College Faculty Association plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of
negotiating the collective bargaining agreement for the 2023/24 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable^:
N/A

Expense fif applicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:

Brock McMurray,^perintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31, 2023

Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of theTaft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2023/24

Background:
This item represents the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 reopener proposal for FY
2023/24. TheTaft College CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24 for the purpose of
negotiating the successor collective bargaining agreement for the 2023/24 academic year.

The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBCJto reach an agreement

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable^:
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:

Brock Mcl\4iJrx£^Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association
CTA/NEA for FY 2023/24

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the
Board of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is held regarding
the proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2023/24 to the Board, and
announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 12, 2023 Board of
Trustees meeting.

Article 9 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining
process to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The fiscal implications wiil be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:

Brock McMiyray^^Sdperintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for
FY 2023/24

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the
Board of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is held regarding
the proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for the successor agreement of FY
2023/24 to the Board, and announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July
12, 2023 Board of Trustees meeting.

Article 21 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining
process to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (If applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if appllcablel:
The fiscal implications wiii be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:

Brock McMurp^y, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Child Development Center HVAC Replacement
Project

Background:

This is a project for HVAC replacement at the Child Development Center (CDC) which
includes, but is not limited to demolition, removal and replacement of existing A/C
equipment/units for the CDC Main Building. This Job will include (5) rooftop package units
and (1) ductless split system on the main building, as well as upgrading the building
automation system to connect to the web-based browser for the main campus. All
materials and craftsmanship will have a full one-year warranty.

The District engaged in informal bidding for this project, and two proposals were received.
Please see the attached proposal tabulation and proposals from Alcorn Alre and South
Valley Mechanical.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this project to the low proposer,
Alcorn Aire, for the total sum of $195,000.

Terms (if applicable):
None.

Expense fif appMcabie):

The total cost for this project is $195,000.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This project will be funded through Physical Plant and Instructional Support funding.

Approved:

Brock McMuri%yrSuperintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton. Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Fire Alarm Repair Project

Background:

Taft College has eight (8) separate Fire Alarms systems. Three (3) of the Fire Alarm Control
Panels on campus have exceeded their useful life expectancy. The Cougar Sports Center
(1983), Child Development Center (2006), and the Administration Building (2008). These
systems are starting to fail, causing false alarms, and need to be replaced. It is also a
requirement for all Fire Alarm systems to be tested and certified annually. Connected Life
Safety Services (CLSS) is an innovative, all-in-one cloud platform that enables systems
integrators and facilities managers to deliver an enhanced fire safety service and ensure
sites are operating effectively and meeting compliance requirements. CLSS will also send
alerts and notifications via text and email to Campus Safety & Security and key Facilities
Maintenance & Operations personnel as well as Central Station monitoring.

All-Tech Fire & Security is our preferred vendor for fire alarm technology and services. This
proposal will cover the installation, programming, and testing of three (3) new Fire Alarm
Control Panels, testing of all eight (8) Fire Alarms systems on campus, and the installation
of the CLSS wireless dialers. It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this
project to All-Tech Fire & Security for the total sum of $102,162.42.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost for this project is $102,162.42.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
These funds are included in the FY 2023-24 PPIS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMut*myrSuper7r^endent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31,2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation -Taft College Faculty Association {'TCFA/CTA/NEA") 2023-26 Collective
Bargaining Agreement ("CBA")

Background:

Commencingjuiy 1, 2020, the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
participated in negotiation activities and came to consensus on several changes
throughout the CBA. These negotiated changes were presented and ratified by TCFA and
approved by this Board through various Tentative Agreements throughout the indicated
time period.

The draft 2023-26 CBA between TCFA/CTA and the District incorporates the approved
changes that have been made throughout the indicated time period to produce a new
2020-23 CBA.

The draft 2023-26 TCFA/CTA CBA can be view at this link.

Terms fif applicable^:
An implementation date effective July 1, 2023 is recommended.

Expense (if applicable^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

https://www.taftcollege.edu/board-of-trustees/wp-content/uploads/sites/47/2023/06/2023-26-Faculty-CBA-FINAL.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Taft College Classified School Employee Association ("CSEA"), Chapter
#543 2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA")

Background:

Commencing July 1, 2020, the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
participated in negotiation activities and came to consensus on several changes
throughout the CBA. These negotiated changes were presented and ratified by CSEA,
Chapter #543 and approved by this Board through various Tentative Agreements
throughout the indicated time period.

The draft 2023-26 CBA between CSEA, Chapter #543 and the District indicated the
approved changes that have been made throughout the indicated time period to produce a
new 2020-23 CBA.

The draft 2023-26 CSEA, Chapter #543 CBA can be viewed at this link.

Terms fif applicable^
An implementation date effective July 1, 2023 is recommended.

Expense fif appilcablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif appiicablel:
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurj:ayr|ntengi-St3^rintendent/President

https://www.taftcollege.edu/board-of-trustees/wp-content/uploads/sites/47/2023/06/2023-26-Classified-CBA-Final.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

information item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board item:

First Presentation: CSEA Uniform Issue and Replacement Cycle

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective

Bargaining Connmittee, the parties have reached consensus regarding the

innplementation of Article 16.1.1 to address the issuing and replacement cycle for
uniforms in assigned areas.

Terms fif applicable^:

Agreement would become effective after ratification by the CSEA Taft College Chapter #543
and once approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense fif applicable^:
N/A

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Brock MclVttjrray, Ipierim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 18, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:
The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #6340 Bids and Contracts

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense fif applicable!:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds flf applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

ySubmitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

AMS.Net Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-0070760

Background:

The Taft College network infrastructure was built using Cisco network equipment. Working
with AIMS.Net, Taft College is able to maintain the bulk of the college network equipment
under one maintenance support contract.

Terms (if applicable):

Software license renewal term dates - 8/17/2023 - 8/17/2024

Expense (if applicable):

Annual renewal total cost $19,818.54

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicable):
This cost is included In the 2023 - 2024 IT Budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurr^ jpfferim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31. 2023 x y

Cl^
Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Service

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the 3'"^ quarter ended March 31, 2023.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or
another designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the
district the district's financial condition and shall submit reports showing the financial and budgetary
conditions of the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once
every three months. The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a
regularly scheduled meeting and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended March 31, 2023. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at the regularly
scheduled board meeting onjune 14, 2023.

This report represents the third quarter of the 2022-2023 fiscal year. Total General Fund
unrestricted revenues received to date were 26,323,641 or 76.3% of the projected levels for the
current fiscal year. General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $20,352,405 or 59% of the
budgeted projections. The district is still on track to meet its projected revenue/expenditure
assumptions established during the adopted budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurr^^^^perintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 25, 2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Course Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update their
courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed and approved by the
Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Business Arts and Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business

2. HUM 1500 Introduction to the Humanities

3. MUSC 1500 Music Appreciation

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

World Civilization since 1500

History of the US to 1877
Gender Studies

American Social Problems

Math and Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. HIST 2212

2. HIST 2231

3. SOC 2038

4. SOC 2120

1. BIOL 2370 Nutrition Science

2. MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts
3. MATH 1520 Finite Mathematics

4. MATH 1530 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III
5. MATH 2140 Ordinary Differential Equations
6. STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

None





e®)TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. KINE 1530 Women in Sports

Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:
None

Approved:

irmy^^Sj^JerierintendenBrock McMurr t/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Administrator:

Subject:

May 25,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Program Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their programs.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
This transfer model curriculum can add value to Taft College students. Taft College has
developed all the courses required for this degree. This request was reviewed and approved
by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Associate in Arts in Kinesiology for Transfer Degree

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
None

Approved:
Brock McMuFP^J^u^rintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Business Arts and Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Introduction to Business

Introduction to the Humanities

Music Appreciation
World Civilization since 1500

History of the US to 1877
Elementary Statistics

Math and Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts
2. BIOL 2370 Nutrition Science

1. BUSN 1500

2. HUM 1500

3. MUSC 1510

4. HIST 2212

5. HIST 2231

6. STAT 1510

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray^wperintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Dale: May 25, 2023

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Nev^ Program

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
tlieir programs.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division

This proposed degree is intended to meet tiie challenges of students including student
athletes who are interested in Kinesiology but are unable to complete 5 sciences courses due
to time constraints. Taft College has developed all the courses required for this degree.
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee;

1. Associate in Arts in Kinesiology

Business. Arts and Humanities

This program prepares students for employment in the field of digital media design and
production. It gives necessary education and training to students seeking entry-level positions as
digital media artists and/or transfer to a Baccalaureate granting institution. Taft College has
developed all the courses required for this degree. This request was reviewed and approved by
the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Graphic Design: Certificate of Achievement

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: [
Brock MI^Murr^y;^uperintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamldes, Executive Director of Fiscal Services(

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.P., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit

Background:

Pursuant to Article Xlll-B of the State Constitution and Government Code (GC) section 7900

et seq., community college districts are required to compute an annual appropriations
limit, commonly referred to as the Gann Limit. The appropriations limit is adjusted annually
for changes in price index, population, and other applicable factors.

GC section 7908(c) requires each community college district to report annually to the
Chancellor of the California Community Colleges its appropriations limit, appropriations
subject to limit, the amount of state aid apportionments and subventions included within
the proceeds of taxes of the district, and amounts excluded from the appropriations
subject to limit.

Attached is Gann Limit Worksheet which computes the four items listing above for West
Kern Community College District. GC section 7910 requires community college districts to
annually secure the approval of their local governing boards of the proposed
appropriations limit.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable.

Approved: ^
Brock McMurr^yr^nperirltendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 30, 2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

2023-2024 Contract Education Agreement between WESTEC and WKCCD

Background:

This is a continuation of the current agreement with Westside Energy Services Training and
Education Center (WESTEC). In the 2022-2023 academic year, our partnership with WESTEC
generated full-time equivalent students (PTES) and helped us achieve our goals while meeting
the needs of students and employers.

Terms lif applicable!:

July 1,2023 - June 30,2024

Expense (if applicable!:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:

The college contracts with WESTEC for programs listed in the agreement for 300-400 PTES per
year. The cost and revenue outlined with the agreement are reflected in the 2023-2024 budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurra)^ Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 18,2023

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits, Program Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell/ VP Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

223-2024 Agreement Between Kern High School District and Taft College for Payment for
Student Fees.

Background:

A student entering the TIL Program in Fall of 2023 has reached an agreement with Kern High
School District that provides funds to pay costs usually paid by students/families. This
agreement documents Kern High Schools commitment to pay those fees for the 23-24 School Year.

Terms (if applicable:

Agreement runs from August 2023-June 2024. See attached for specific terms.

Expense df applicable):

See attached.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable!:

Revenue collected from Kern High School District will be allocated the same way it would be for
each line item. Total cost not to exceed $15,000.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25, 2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of understanding between Bakersfield City School District (BCSD) and West
Kem Community College District Early Care, Education, and Family Studies (ECEFS) Program

Backeroimd:

Taft College's ECEFS Program requires observation and/or use of a classroom setting where
Taft College students can obtain the learning experiences required in Early Care, Education, and
Family Studies curriculum.

This MOU would allow Taft College's ECEFS program to partner with the BCSD program that
has settings suitable for Taft College students as part of their practical learning experience.

Terms lif applicablel:

August 2023 to June 2025

Expense (if applicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock M^furray, Acting Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 17,2023

Aaron Markovits, Program Director

Dr. Damon Bell, VP Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

2023-2024 Off Campus Housing Leases for the TIL Program

Background:

Taft College has leased off campus housing for use by students in the TIL Program. This is done
for several reasons, most important of which to be able to enforce TC Residential Dorm Rules
consistently for all students in the TIL Program.

Terms (if applicable:

Leases run for the term of one year effective July 1,2023 through Jime 30,2024. A sample lease is
attached for your review.

Expense hf applicable):

See the attached for cost associated with each property.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Leases are paid from the TIL budget. Students pay rent for the rooms they live in which assist
in offsetting the expense for the District. Total costs for all off-campus leases is $82,620 for the
fiscal year.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Idterimouperintendent/ President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023 ^

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: 2023-2024 Rene\A/al of Statewide Association of Community Colleges
(SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage.

Background:

West Kern Community College District participates in the SWACC insurance program
formed in 1986. SWACC serves as a property and liability insurance organization providing
essential and affordable insurance services to community colleges throughout California.
The premium for year 2022-2023 was $134,172 for total program costs. The proposal for
year 2023-2024, based on the attached information only proforma, is approximately
$138,559 in total program costs, a 3.3% increase over the prior year.

The 2023-2024 cyber excess liability coverage is underwritten separately and costs will be
allocated at a later date.

Terms fif applicable): July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Expense fif applicable!:

Approximately $138,559 total program costs. 2023-2024 cyber excess liability coverage is
underwritten separately and costs will be allocated at a later date.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense is included in the 2023-2024 Administrative Services Budget and genera!
revenue funds will be utilized.

Approved: '
Brock McMurray, sup^ntendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 29, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Microsoft A5 Security Suite implementation.

Background:

Per the CCCCO's (California Community College Chancellor Office) Memo Dll 23-400-01, ail
districts are required to implement the Microsoft A5 Security Suite to improve the district's
information security posture, technology, and data security measures. Taft College was
identified as one of the high security need districts. The District will receive full
reimbursement from the CCCCO after the project is completed.

Three vendors were selected by the CCCCO with a pre-negotiated ColiegeBuys contract.
After comparing the references from three vendors, it is my recommendation that the
District contract with Forsyte IT Solutions up to $96,000.00.

Terms fif applicable):

One time cost.

Expense fif applicable):

Up to $96000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This expense will be paid from the State Security Funding and will be reimbursed by the
CCCCO.

Approved:

Brock McM erim Superintendent/President











































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

IDate: May 29, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services -

Banner DBA Services - Ferrilli

Background:

Ferrilli will provide basic interim Banner DBA support to Taft College due to the absence of
the DBA. This project scope includes 1)the daily and weekly operational support of the
Banner, Degree Works and ODS environments. 2) Installation of Banner Patches/upgrades;
and 3) other database-related tasks.

Terms fif applicable!:

One year agreement. The agreement can be canceled anytime with 15 days written
advance notice.

Expense (if applicable):

Hourly Rate: $190.00*

Estimated Number of Hours: 400

Total: $76,000.00

*Ferrilli's normal rate is $250/hour

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

ITS Budget

Approved:

Brock McMurra^^nterim Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

May 25, 2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community

Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Title of Board Item:

Spectrum Reach, LLC Agreement - May - October 2023

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue using a varied outreach
media strategies to build enrollment, promote Taft College In English and Spanish, and
reach multiple target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement will allow
our promotion of information in online videos, geo-fencing display advertising, television
programming and streaming, as well as a search campaign.

Terms (if applicable:

May-October 2023

Expense fif applicable):

$50,402.50

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved: [
Brock McM^d^^trSuperlntendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023 ^ ̂

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Chiid Development Center Wrought iron Fence
Project

Background:

This is a project for wrought iron fence installation at the Chiid Development Center (CDC).
This project will install approximately 160 linear feet of 4 foot high wrought iron fence
along the upper playground, thereby eliminating potential falling hazards. The fencing is
designed to match existing wrought iron fencing at the CDC site. All materials and
craftsmanship will have a full one-year warranty.

The District engaged in informal bidding for this project; six proposal were solicited and
two proposals were received. Please see the attached bid tabulation and proposals from
Sanjoaquin Fence and Rudnick Fence Co.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this projectto the low bidder,
Sanjoaquin Fence, for the total sum of $27,345.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost for this project is $27,345.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if appiicable):

This project will be funded through the 2023-24 Child Development Center Budget.

Approved: ^
Brock McMurray, SiirjSeSnt^nOent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 24, 2023

Submitted by: Barbara Amerlo, Director, Financial Aid & Scholarships

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President, Student Servicer^^^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CampusLogic Subscription Order for CampusCommunicator (previously AwardLetter) /
Campus Metrics

Background:

CampusCommunicator (previously AwardLetter) is changing the game for many California
institutions. This web-based service allows us to provide personalized, digital
communications, where students can feel confident with a clear understanding of their
financial journey. We will have the capability of clearly communicating the cost of
attendance to students, simplify award notifications and shopping sheets through
automated emails and text alerts and boost our brand and the student experience.

Students will be provided with digital, mobile communications, personalized content,
intuitive design, dynamic videos and 24/7 availability on any device. In addition, it will
eliminate the mailing of paper award letters, reducing department mailing costs a will free
up staff time to focus on better student engagement.

CampusMetrics is a web-based service providing higher education institutions business
intelligence tools to drive insights into financial aid data. CampusMetrics provides easy to
use pre-built visualizations and a mobile query tool allowing for instant access to data.

Our original agreement was from July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2023, with two 12-month
extensions at the then current rate. Based on the current pricing it is in the best interest of
the District to sign an amendment to our current agreement for an additional three-year
period. This will allow the District to benefit from the contracted pricing between
CampusLogic and the Foundation for California Community Colleges with a maximum
increase amount of 5% annually.

Terms fif applicablel:

Three years beginningjuly 1, 2023 - June 30, 2026.













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning^^^
Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Grounds Mower - Grasshopper Model 725DT 60"

Background:

This is a request for approval for purchase of a new grounds Grasshopper Model 725DT
60" mower for the purpose of increasing efficiency in Job performance. Three quotes were
solicited, and Bakers Supplies & Repair provided the lowest quote. Please see the attached
quotes and tabulation.

It is my recommendation that the board approve the low quote from Bakers Supplies &
Repair in the amount of $23,520.08.

Terms fif applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicablel:
$23,520.08.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This will be a budgeted item in the 2023-24 grounds transportation budget.

Approved;

Brock McMurray, SuperintendWruPresident











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Grounds Mower Attachments

Background:

This is a request for ratification of the purchase of grounds mower attachments for the
purpose of increasing efficiency in job performance. Three quotes were solicited for the
purchase of a shielded sprayer implement and kit and a powervac attachment. Please see
the attached quotes and tabulation.

It is my recommendation that the board accept the low quote from Bakers Supplies &
Repair in the amount of $16,847.76.

Terms fif applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicable):

$16,847.76

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This is a budgeted item in the 2022-23 grounds transportation budget.

Approved:

Brock McMur/^y,y^uperintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31,2021

Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

File Server Replacement

Backgroxmd;
Per CCCCO (California Community College Chancellor Office)'s Memo DII23-400-01, the
CCCCO strongly encourages all districts to stop using or upgrade EOL (End of Life) software
and hardware to improve the district's information security posture and technology and data
security measures.

A file server is a computer responsible for the storage and management of data files so that
other computers on the same network can access the files. It enables users to share information
over a network without having to physically transfer files. The current file server being used is
one of the EOL hardware we have identified, and it has to be replaced with a new server.

This purchase follows AP 6331 Taft College Technology Purchase Procedure Appendix A
regarding CMAS/WSCA( (California Multiple Award Schedules and Western States Contract
AUiance) Contracts. Dell is one of the venders included in the CMAS contractor list with
preapproved state pricing. The CMAS Agreement number with DeU is 3-22-06-1045.

Terms (if applicable):
One time Cost

Expense (if applicable):
$23,055.24

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This expense will be paid from the State Security Funding

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31,2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Lenel Server Replacement

Backgrotmd:

Per CCCCO (California Community College Chancellor Office)'s Memo DII23-400-01, tihe
CCCCO strongly encourages all districts to stop using or upgrade EOL (End of Life) software
and hardware to improve the district's information security posture and technology and data
security measures.

The Lenel System is an access control system, including managing security camera and door
access control. The server for Lenel system currently being used is one of the EOL hardware we
have identified, and it has to be replaced with a new server.

This purchase follows AP 6331 Taft College Technology Purchase Procedure Appendix A
regarding CMAS/WSCA( (California Multiple Award Schedules and Western States Contract
Alliance) Contracts. DeH is one of the venders included in the CMAS contractor list with
preapproved state pricing. The CMAS Agi-eement number with Dell is 3-22-06-1045.

Terms (if applicable):
One time Cost

Expense (if applicable):
$23,055.24

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense will be paid from the State Security Funding

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 29, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

^\/

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Microsoft Intune implementation.

Background:

Microsoft Intune is a cloud-based unified endpoint management service included in the
Microsoft AS Security Suite license. It is required for AS installation. The cost of Intune
installation is not included in the AS implementation CCCCO package.

Three vendors were selected by the CCCCO with pre-negotiated CoilegeBuys contract for
Microsoft AS installation. These three venders were solicited for proposals, and Forsyte IT
Solutions was the lowest proposal with a total project cost of $21,7S0.00. Please see the
attached Proposal Tabulation and Proposals.

It is my recommendation that the District awards this project to Forsyte IT Solutions for the
amount of $21,7S0.00.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable^:

$21,750.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
This expense will be paid from the State Cyber Security Funding

Approved:

Brock McMurray, perintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 1,2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Computerland - Adobe Creative Cloud Renewal - Year 2 of 3

Background:

Adobe Creative Cloud is a set of applications from Adobe Systems that provides access to a
collection of software used for video editing, web development, and PDF creation. The
college benefits from the software package In several areas across campus, including
Instruction, Student Support Services, and Distance Education. This software also helps the
institution remain in compliance with mandated accessibility standards.

Terms fif applicable):

Renewal terms: 8/26/2023 - 8/25/2024

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the project is $16,425.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Student Services Budget or Guided Pathways

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Int^^ Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Water Softener Project

Background:

The extreme hard water in Taft causes calcium buildup in equipment that use water and
heat. As a result, both steamers in the Cougar Cafe kitchen have been rebuilt due to
calcium build up, and the dishwasher currently has excessive buildup. Installation of a
water softener to serve the kitchen area is an appropriate mitigating action against calcium
buildup.

This proposal will install a 4 CuFt water softener in the northwest corner of the kitchen.
Three (3) proposals were solicited, with Living Water Treatment providing the lowest
proposal. Please see the attached proposals and tabulation.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this project to Living Water
Treatment for the total sum of $13,225.00.

Terms fif applicable):
None.

Expense fif applicablel:
The total cost for this project is $13,225.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This project will be a budgeted item in the FY 2023-24 Maintenance and Operations budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurr^, Suoerlhtendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023 ,

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Evisions - FormFusion Software Subscription Renewal

Background:

FormFusion Is a software program used by Banner, the college ERP system. This program
provides 1098T forms to be printed by the Banner system.

Terms fif applicable)

FormFusion Software Subscription Renewal terms: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024

Expense (if applicable^:

Total cost of the project is $12,555.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):

The subscription cost Is shared by multiple departments.

Approved:

Brock McMurrayJf" >fTm Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Service!

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer.

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Amanda Bauer for services related to functions of the
Fiscal Services department and to the training of the Executive Director of Fiscal Services.
The current contract will expire June 30, 2023. it is my recommendation that the District
extend the contract with Amanda Bauer for an amount of time not to exceed 100 hours.

Terms (if applicabiel:

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, not to exceed 100 hours.

Expense (if applicablel:

$100.00 per hour, not to exceed 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund
expenditure.

Approved:

Brock McMurray^uperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher.

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Curt Belcher for services related to various operations of
the department of Fiscal Services. The current contract expires June 8, 2023. It is my
recommendation that the District extend the contract with Curt Belcher for an amount of

time not to exceed 100 hours.

Terms fif applicable):

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, not to exceed 100 hours.

Expense (if applicable):

$100.00 per hour, not to exceed 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund
expenditure.

Approved:

Brock McMiyraw-StTperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamldes, Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

2023-2024 District Business Office Systems Agreement - KCSOS AGT # 24-70665

Background:

Quintessential School Systems (QSS) provides administrative software and consulting
services for the K-12 education market. The QSS product line includes integrated modules
that cover school business needs, including accounts payable, accounts receivable, benefits
management, employee absence tracking, financial reports, fixed assets, general ledger,
human resources reporting, payroll, personnel, position control, purchasing, retirement,
and state & federal reporting. The Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office (KCSOS)
currently uses QSS software to support the school districts in Kern County. The West Kern
Community College District (The District), being considered fiscally dependent upon KCSOS,
contracts with the County Office for QSS connections in order to use portions of the QSS
software to facilitate the information sharing between themselves and KCSOS. The District
utilizes QSS connections in the cashier's office and the payroll department. The cashier's
office uses QSS for electronically reporting revenues received and deposited into the
County funds. The District is dependent upon KCSOS for payroll processing, and as such,
all payroll information is entered directly into the QSS software.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2023 to June 30, 2024

Expense fif applicable!:

Quarterly payments of $1,862.50 for an annual cost of $7,450.00.











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 29, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness ̂  1/
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Student and Guest Wireless System

AMS.Net Quote: Q-00071566

Background:

Perthe CCCCO {California Community College Chancellor Office) Memo DM 23-400-01, all
districts are strongly encouraged to improve the district's information security posture,
technology, and data security measures.

Setting up a separate student/guest wireless network system can improve security by
adding security rules for accessing local LAN applications. This will improve security by
preventing devices on those networks from scanning/infecting district networks with
ransomware or network scans. In addition, the new system allows dorm students, on the
network, to have access to game servers that are blocked by current settings.

Terms (if applicable):

One time cost.

Expense (If applicable):

$5,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This expense will be paid from the State Cyber Security Funding

Approved:

Brock McMurtayTdTlterim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 1, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G Cisco Umbreila insights License Renewal

Background:

The Cisco Umbreila Insights is a DNS service that checks URLs to make sure that they are
not blackilsted. Reports are received daiiy informing IT about blocked URLs. This service,
renewed annually, continues to be an additional layer of protections from Maiware and
other security issues.

Terms (if applicable):

Software license renewal term dates: 8/12/2023 - 8/11 /2024

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the project is $4,212.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This cost is included in the 2023 - 2024 IT Budget.

Approved:

Brock IVIcIVlurra^i^fnterim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 1,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Synapse - Laserfiche Platform Migration Project

Background:

Per the CCCCO (Caiifornia Community Coilege Chanceilor Office) Memo Dli 23-400-01, the
CCCCO strongly encourages aii districts to stop using or upgrade end of life software and
hardware to improve the district's information security posture, technology, and data
security measures.

Laserfiche offers document scanning, data capture, search features, metadata
modification, and workflow automation tools. The current version of Laserfiche the College
is using is no longer supported by the software provider and should be upgraded and
migrated to the new host server environment which will enhance security improvements.

Terms (if applicable):

One time Cost

Expense (if applicable):

$1,500

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense will be paid from the State Cyber Security Funding

Approved:

Brock McMCfrray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 30, 2023

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Program Director

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 14,2023

Title of Board Item:

Taft College Children's Center Parent Handbook - Annual Event Fees Language

Background:

The California General Childcare contract and California Migrant contract has been transferred
from the California Department of Education to the California Department of Social Services.
Contract terms and conditions now fall under WIC Code which allows for event, guests, or
fieldtrip fees to be collected from enrolled families but require a cap or "Not to Exceed $25"
statement to be placed in the Parent Handbook.

The Taft College Children's Center proposes the following statement to be added to the parent
handbook:

"The Taft College Children's Center may require fees to pay for special events or guests. They
may annually collect up to, but not to exceed $25 per child. The events and fee amounts will be
agreed upon by the Parent Advisory Coimcil."

Terms fif applicable): N/A
N/A

Expense (if applicablekN/A

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!;
Non-compliance could lead to "Error Rates" and unknown fiscal charges.

Approved:
Brnrlj^rMlirray.



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78063850 05/01/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0071783 25252            11000   431     4310    65100          142.89 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           10.83 
                                                             I0071816 25276            11000   435     4310    65192           62.46 
78063851 05/01/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0071798 MAY 23           11000   412     3350    59100       18,539.77 
78063852 05/01/2023  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0071855 T.ROWDEN         12571   411     5210    67300          700.00 
78063853 05/01/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0071806 0064885          12060   113     6415    67801          345.50 
78063854 05/01/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0071829 AL15832940       12418   421     6415    67900          923.04 
                                                             I0071830 AL08855166       11000   113     6414    67801        1,713.27 
78063855 05/01/2023  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0071801 63163769         31000   423     4310    69100          143.45 
78063856 05/01/2023  A00241336Benefit Trust Company as Tru   I0071854 042723           11000   412     5990    73900      484,464.00 
78063857 05/01/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071845 052423           11000   202     5710    67500        1,008.81 
78063858 05/01/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0071800 PAY REQ.  #7     12418   421     6414    67900       11,415.37 
78063859 05/01/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0071837 36046            11000   432     4316    65100           89.39 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          152.11 
78063860 05/01/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0071774 668197           31000   423     5971    69100            7.34 
                                                             I0071794 667622           11000   203     5642    61200        1,675.00 
78063861 05/01/2023  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0071797 12529            12676   351     4310    64900        2,021.16 
78063862 05/01/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0071846 041123           11000   435     5840    65192          171.91 
78063863 05/01/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0071857 605SM8149-3      12050   431     6121    65125       74,595.38 
78063864 05/01/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0071808 10664290990      12000   305     6415    64301       19,292.69 
                                                             I0071815 10666250580      12495   319     6415    61900        1,597.45 
78063865 05/01/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0071835 626962           31000   423     5985    69100          177.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
78063866 05/01/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0071779 90193716         32000   422     4410    69400          775.41 
78063867 05/01/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0071784 8-107-60828      11000   401     5940    67705          101.86 
78063868 05/01/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0071842 23-1156          11000   113     5510    67801        1,710.00 
78063869 05/01/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071847 63123762         12641   223     4311    09565          297.14 
78063870 05/01/2023  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0071785 040923           11000   209     4311    17011          119.88 
78063871 05/01/2023  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0071848 042523           11000   115     5710    67100           47.68 
78063872 05/01/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0071792 2944275          11000   209     4311    04012           84.31 
                                                             I0071793 2961652          11000   209     4311    04012          128.49 
78063873 05/01/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0071844 041923           11000   202     5710    67500          801.26 
78063874 05/01/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0071828 303113           11000   421     5911    67200          780.00 
78063875 05/01/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0071804 19630            11000   202     5210    60100          113.00 
78063876 05/01/2023  A00298220Kozloski, Sierra J.            I0071802 04102023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          500.00 
78063877 05/01/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0071838 12712            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78063878 05/01/2023  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0071790 IN-1230389386    11000   115     5970    67100        3,600.00 
78063879 05/01/2023  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0071812 2023-463         11020   110     5970    68900        1,000.00 
78063880 05/01/2023  A00303325Monster Worldwide, Inc.        I0071813 6903920          12571   411     5985    67300        2,250.00 
78063881 05/01/2023  A00200594NCIAC                          I0071833 2023-68          11510   313     5210    63300          100.00 
78063882 05/01/2023  A00201786North State Environmental      I0071809 221123           11000   209     5641    19051          681.50 
78063883 05/01/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0071775 4429780          31000   423     4310    69100          560.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           23.78 
78063884 05/01/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0071781 75197704         32000   422     4410    69400        1,018.46 
                                                             I0071824 75419456         31000   423     4310    69100           85.64 
78063885 05/01/2023  A00200541Proforma                       I0071807 B788005851A      12000   303     4323    64300        4,498.44 
78063886 05/01/2023  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0071832 205116           11000   401     5430    67200          810.00 
78063887 05/01/2023  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0071811 600.             11020   110     5970    68900        2,500.00 
78063888 05/01/2023  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0071853 042823           12640   223     5710    60103           10.34 
78063889 05/01/2023  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0071825 17046            31000   423     4310    69100          105.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           24.28 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78063890 05/01/2023  A00334592Speak Theater Arts, LLC        I0071776 2023-0425-1      12909   351     5505    64900        4,500.00 
78063891 05/01/2023  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0071827 230417           12418   421     5510    67900       12,500.00 
78063892 05/01/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071780 379167254        32000   422     4410    69400           64.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           55.81 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           14.97 
                                                             I0071799 379168898        32000   422     4410    69400        4,588.79 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          584.18 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           74.67 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.01 
78063893 05/01/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0071826 23-097           11000   432     4312    65100          126.61 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          190.00 
                                                             I0071831 23-089           11000   432     4312    65500        1,215.85 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          532.00 
                                                             I0071849 23-093           11000   432     5632    67703          304.00 
                                                                                       35000   360     5632    67701           19.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          171.56 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          114.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           52.36 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           95.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703            5.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           57.00 
78063894 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071773 9025             39000   312     4310    64991           27.04 
78063895 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071777 0623.            12000   353     4310    64600           93.57 
78063896 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071795 8947.            39000   314     4311    64991           30.00 
78063897 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071796 .8947            39000   312     4310    64991           20.00 
78063898 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071818 9516             12000   303     7605    73200        2,613.15 
78063899 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071819 7492.            12000   303     7607    73200           95.25 
78063900 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071820 8480             12000   303     7607    73200        5,059.77 
78063901 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071821 030723           12000   303     7604    73200       20,879.35 
                                                                                       12000   303     7608    73200          330.00 
78063902 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071822 8721.            12000   303     7605    73200        1,661.64 
78063903 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071836 0402             12676   351     4310    64900          204.86 
78063904 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071839 8861             12641   223     4310    60103          130.94 
78063905 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071840 8862.            12641   223     4310    60103          121.20 
78063906 05/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071852 05012023-BKST    31000   423     5912    69100        9,181.22 
78063907 05/01/2023  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0071778 042523           31000   423     5970    69100           80.56 
                                                             I0071856 592              11020   110     5970    68900          920.00 
78063908 05/01/2023  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0071843 736304148        11000   431     4310    65300           73.26 
78063909 05/01/2023  A00335524TimelyMD                       I0071805 INV631           12655   351     5641    64400       95,400.00 
78063910 05/01/2023  A00201977TouchNet                       I0071817 6597104          11000   421     5642    67200       48,171.12 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200       25,813.40 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200        7,820.48 
78063911 05/01/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071782 468464           11000   431     4310    65100          114.73 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           20.85 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65191          354.49 
78063912 05/01/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071841 3419008          32000   422     4410    69400        2,747.82 
78063913 05/01/2023  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0071834 MAY 23           11000   412     3350    59100       22,030.58 
78063914 05/01/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0071851 APR 23           11000   421     5710    67200           44.02 
78063915 05/01/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0071789 APR 23           12603   125     7410    73100       76,932.00 
78063916 05/01/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071772 042023           33428   310     5810    69200           18.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.31 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.62 
78063917 05/01/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071788 04-13-23         33428   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.76 
78063918 05/01/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071803 041423           12560   223     5850    09565          155.28 
78063919 05/01/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071850 04/20/23         11000   431     5810    65700          165.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           30.41 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.38 
78063920 05/01/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0071791 0080506531       11000   352     4310    69610           34.12 
78063921 05/01/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0071786 28548            12450   204     5987    70990           40.00 
                                                             I0071787 28568            12450   204     5987    70990           40.00 
                                                             I0071823 28575            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78063922 05/01/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0071858 88769955         11000   432     4316    67703        1,494.20 
78063923 05/01/2023  A00318641Witt, Randy                    I0071810 600              12418   421     5646    67900        3,000.00 
78063924 05/01/2023  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0071814 13619-041223     31000   423     4110    69100          970.00 
78063925 05/03/2023  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0057692                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063926 05/03/2023  A00315947Arellano, Yanelly              S0057694                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78063927 05/03/2023  A00326606Atriano, Irvin                 S0057680                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063928 05/03/2023  A00328660Cervantes, Diego A.            S0057681                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063929 05/03/2023  A00333956Duran, Lenin A.                S0057691                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063930 05/03/2023  A00327374Espinoza, Sandra L.            S0057682                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063931 05/03/2023  A00303222Espinoza, Viviana              S0057695                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78063932 05/03/2023  A00303742Gomez Salcedo, Mayra L.        S0057683                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063933 05/03/2023  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0057674                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78063934 05/03/2023  A00328221Gurrola, Ozlynn                S0057690                  11000           9526                    80.49 
78063935 05/03/2023  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0057679                  11000           9526                   119.06 
78063936 05/03/2023  A00327548Maldonado, Malia G.            S0057684                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063937 05/03/2023  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0057685                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063938 05/03/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057675                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78063939 05/03/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0057686                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063940 05/03/2023  A00328068Navarrete, Damian              S0057687                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063941 05/03/2023  A00326968Ortega Diaz, Ximena            S0057688                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063942 05/03/2023  A00267671Polina, Mariah N.              S0057676                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78063943 05/03/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057677                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78063944 05/03/2023  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0057678                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78063945 05/03/2023  A00317740Rubio, Natalie S.              S0057693                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78063946 05/03/2023  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0057689                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063947 05/15/2023  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0057696                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063948 05/15/2023  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0057697                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063949 05/15/2023  A00320118Aleman Palma, Joani            S0057699                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063950 05/15/2023  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0057700                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063951 05/15/2023  A00327200Almanza, Jazmine               S0057698                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063952 05/15/2023  A00326639Alvarenga, Kevin W.            S0057701                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063953 05/15/2023  A00329794Alzamzami, Hanna A.            S0057702                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063954 05/15/2023  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0057703                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063955 05/15/2023  A00326679Arana Arana, Citlali           S0057704                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063956 05/15/2023  A00298308Arriero, John                  S0057705                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063957 05/15/2023  A00326606Atriano, Irvin                 S0057706                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063958 05/15/2023  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0057707                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063959 05/15/2023  A00326414Avila, Brianna I.              S0057708                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063960 05/15/2023  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0057827                  11000           9526                   257.09 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78063961 05/15/2023  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0057709                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063962 05/15/2023  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0057710                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063963 05/15/2023  A00326031Bautista, Elvira               S0057711                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063964 05/15/2023  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0057712                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063965 05/15/2023  A00328165Berber Martinez, Kenya         S0057846                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78063966 05/15/2023  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0057713                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063967 05/15/2023  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0057714                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063968 05/15/2023  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0057715                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063969 05/15/2023  A00329786Campos, Lesly B.               S0057716                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063970 05/15/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0057717                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063971 05/15/2023  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0057718                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063972 05/15/2023  A00327426Carver, Rebecca E.             S0057719                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063973 05/15/2023  A00327261Cason-White, Alyssa L.         S0057720                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063974 05/15/2023  A00328445Castillo Ramirez, Anthony R.   S0057721                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063975 05/15/2023  A00324076Castro Gomez, Lilia M.         S0057722                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063976 05/15/2023  A00317978Certuche, Lillie M.            S0057723                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063977 05/15/2023  A00328660Cervantes, Diego A.            S0057724                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063978 05/15/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0057725                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063979 05/15/2023  A00330078Cisneros, Monique E.           S0057726                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063980 05/15/2023  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0057727                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063981 05/15/2023  A00327600Crockett, Isreal E.            S0057728                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063982 05/15/2023  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0057729                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063983 05/15/2023  A00327374Espinoza, Sandra L.            S0057730                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063984 05/15/2023  A00327579Fierro-Wagnor, Akaccia J.      S0057731                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063985 05/15/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0057732                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063986 05/15/2023  A00327532Flores, Angela                 S0057733                  11000           9526                    75.00 
78063987 05/15/2023  A00332554Flores-Nieves, Sandra          S0057734                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063988 05/15/2023  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0057735                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063989 05/15/2023  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0057736                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063990 05/15/2023  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0057737                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063991 05/15/2023  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0057738                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063992 05/15/2023  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0057739                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063993 05/15/2023  A00210968Garcia, Monserrat C.           S0057741                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063994 05/15/2023  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0057740                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063995 05/15/2023  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0057742                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063996 05/15/2023  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0057743                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063997 05/15/2023  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0057744                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063998 05/15/2023  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0057745                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063999 05/15/2023  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0057748                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064000 05/15/2023  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0057749                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064001 05/15/2023  A00326046Gonzalez Bautista, Marco A.    S0057746                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064002 05/15/2023  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0057747                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78064003 05/15/2023  A00307017Green, Christopher             S0057750                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064004 05/15/2023  A00026147Greene, Matthew                S0057751                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064005 05/15/2023  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0057752                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064006 05/15/2023  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0057753                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78064007 05/15/2023  A00328221Gurrola, Ozlynn                S0057754                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064008 05/15/2023  A00327737Guzman Guitron, Jeanelly       S0057755                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064009 05/15/2023  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0057756                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064010 05/15/2023  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0057758                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064011 05/15/2023  A00327762Hernandez, Natalie             S0057759                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064012 05/15/2023  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0057760                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064013 05/15/2023  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0057757                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064014 05/15/2023  A00326745Herrera, Natalie J.            S0057761                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064015 05/15/2023  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0057762                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064016 05/15/2023  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0057763                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064017 05/15/2023  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0057764                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064018 05/15/2023  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0057765                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064019 05/15/2023  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0057766                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064020 05/15/2023  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0057767                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064021 05/15/2023  A00330016Johnson, Nariah E.             S0057768                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064022 05/15/2023  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0057769                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064023 05/15/2023  A00327088Kaila, Kajol                   S0057770                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064024 05/15/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0057771                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064025 05/15/2023  A00328989Lopez, Lucero                  S0057772                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064026 05/15/2023  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0057773                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064027 05/15/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0057774                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064028 05/15/2023  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0057775                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064029 05/15/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0057776                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064030 05/15/2023  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0057777                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064031 05/15/2023  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0057778                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064032 05/15/2023  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0057779                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064033 05/15/2023  A00327147Marquez, Elizabeth             S0057780                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064034 05/15/2023  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0057781                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78064035 05/15/2023  A00311592Martinez, Yuriana L.           S0057783                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064036 05/15/2023  A00327821Martinez Lorenzo, Isabella     S0057782                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064037 05/15/2023  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0057785                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064038 05/15/2023  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0057784                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064039 05/15/2023  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0057847                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064040 05/15/2023  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0057786                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064041 05/15/2023  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0057787                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064042 05/15/2023  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0057788                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064043 05/15/2023  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0057789                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064044 05/15/2023  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0057790                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064045 05/15/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057791                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064046 05/15/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0057792                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064047 05/15/2023  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0057793                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78064048 05/15/2023  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0057794                  11000           9526                    13.44 
78064049 05/15/2023  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0057795                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064050 05/15/2023  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0057796                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064051 05/15/2023  A00326968Ortega Diaz, Ximena            S0057797                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064052 05/15/2023  A00329974Oseguera, Jessica C.           S0057798                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064053 05/15/2023  A00327395Pablo, Sol                     S0057799                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064054 05/15/2023  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0057800                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064055 05/15/2023  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0057801                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064056 05/15/2023  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0057803                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064057 05/15/2023  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0057804                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064058 05/15/2023  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0057805                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064059 05/15/2023  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0057802                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064060 05/15/2023  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0057806                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064061 05/15/2023  A00267671Polina, Mariah N.              S0057807                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064062 05/15/2023  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0057808                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064063 05/15/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0057809                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064064 05/15/2023  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0057810                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064065 05/15/2023  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0057811                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064066 05/15/2023  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0057812                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064067 05/15/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057813                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064068 05/15/2023  A00327323Ramos-magana, Maria T.         S0057814                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064069 05/15/2023  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0057815                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064070 05/15/2023  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0057816                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064071 05/15/2023  A00323774Rico, Liliana T.               S0057817                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064072 05/15/2023  A00233912Rivas, Brandi L.               S0057818                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064073 05/15/2023  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0057819                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064074 05/15/2023  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0057820                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064075 05/15/2023  A00327193Rodriguez, Sunny E.            S0057821                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064076 05/15/2023  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0057822                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064077 05/15/2023  A00284395Rosales, Mercedes              S0057823                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064078 05/15/2023  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0057824                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064079 05/15/2023  A00318165Saldana, Zaira M.              S0057825                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064080 05/15/2023  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0057826                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064081 05/15/2023  A00318513Sanchez, Catherine X.          S0057828                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064082 05/15/2023  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0057829                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064083 05/15/2023  A00328177Santiago lopez, Blanca         S0057830                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064084 05/15/2023  A00329994Siegel, Chloe R.               S0057831                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064085 05/15/2023  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0057832                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064086 05/15/2023  A00330057Solis, Sheccid Y.              S0057833                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064087 05/15/2023  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0057834                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064088 05/15/2023  A00327161Tamez, Leila T.                S0057835                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064089 05/15/2023  A00319363Tavares, Dapnne                S0057836                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064090 05/15/2023  A00326051Tinoco, Emely                  S0057837                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064091 05/15/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0057839                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064092 05/15/2023  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0057841                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78064093 05/15/2023  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0057838                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064094 05/15/2023  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0057840                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064095 05/15/2023  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0057842                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064096 05/15/2023  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0057843                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064097 05/15/2023  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0057844                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064098 05/15/2023  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0057845                  11000           9526                    75.00 
78064099 05/18/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0071882 25285            11000   431     4310    65100           30.31 
78064100 05/18/2023  A00334609Aldaco, Christopher P.         I0071924 040423           12676   351     4410    64900           21.29 
                                                             I0071954 MAY 23           12676   351     5710    64900          372.04 
78064101 05/18/2023  A00200043American Express               I0071859 11005042623      11000   000     7211    00000       23,094.35 
78064102 05/18/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0071870 0065221          12060   113     6415    67801        9,900.00 
                                                             I0071871 0065219          12060   113     6415    67801       14,796.00 
                                                             I0071886 0065220          12060   113     6415    67801        2,222.75 
78064103 05/18/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0071861 050223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78064104 05/18/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0071883 APR 23           11000   431     5860    65100          475.00 
                                                             I0071901 APR '23          39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78064105 05/18/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0071876 1058029          12461   223     4311    09565          701.57 
                                                             I0071877 1056645          12640   223     4311    09565          305.27 
78064106 05/18/2023  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0071934 041323           12551   353     4410    64600          203.54 
78064107 05/18/2023  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0071890 03312023-CB5     11000   401     5510    67200        1,400.00 
78064108 05/18/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071927 051023           11000   209     5740    04014          297.37 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0071947 042823           11000   209     4311    04014          106.13 
78064109 05/18/2023  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0071921 042123           11000   209     4310    09011           74.77 
78064110 05/18/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0071874 36724            11000   432     4316    65100          234.25 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           94.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           96.72 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          417.38 
78064111 05/18/2023  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0071937 050323           11000   209     5645    17016          144.00 
78064112 05/18/2023  A00328801California Canopy              I0071881 1133             11000   352     4310    69610        5,637.89 
78064113 05/18/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0071878 52122050RI       11000   209     4311    04011          125.95 
78064114 05/18/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0071863 HZ61093          11000   209     4313    49999           88.90 
78064115 05/18/2023  A00323726Central Valley Umpires Assn.   I0071891 2023013          11000   352     5750    69611       10,840.00 
78064116 05/18/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0071903 050123           12650   223     5610    09565          332.93 
78064117 05/18/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  I0071928 051223           12000   303     7606    73200          184.99 
78064118 05/18/2023  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0071873 100588614        11000   435     5850    65192          174.00 
78064119 05/18/2023  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0071931 050223           11000   110     5710    66003          357.17 
78064120 05/18/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0071936 042123           12679   320     4410    64900          727.32 
78064121 05/18/2023  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0071866 CALSTRS          11000   101     3110    66004        5,145.38 
                                                                                       11000   110     3110    68400        1,196.60 
                                                                                       11000   110     3110    68900        1,196.60 
                                                                                       11000   110     3110    71005        1,794.90 
                                                                                       11000   110     3110    66004        2,632.52 
78064122 05/18/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0071894 JUN 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
78064123 05/18/2023  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0071939 042023           12676   351     5710    64900           21.62 
78064124 05/18/2023  A00327154Esparza, Faith A.              I0071887 04192023-D       11999   421     7412    73900          250.00 
78064125 05/18/2023  A00017852Eveland, Michael W.            I0071916 050423           11000   101     5720    66004          271.17 
78064126 05/18/2023  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0071920 041923           11000   225     5710    60300        1,301.89 
78064127 05/18/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0071906 8-129-36004      11000   401     5940    67705           55.37 
                                                             I0071911 8-114-83537      11000   401     5940    67705           34.86 
78064129 05/18/2023  A00325073Foch, Shannan R.               I0071955 04192023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          125.00 
78064130 05/18/2023  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0071872 24746105         11000   431     5632    65100          307.57 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          129.76 
78064131 05/18/2023  A00328080Frei, Carter                   I0071910 05012023-C       11999   421     7412    73900        4,980.00 
78064132 05/18/2023  A00321258Garcia, Amanda C.              I0071868 04192023-C       11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 
78064133 05/18/2023  A00088730Gregory, Jeremy T.             I0071923 050423           11000   101     5720    66004          306.01 
78064134 05/18/2023  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0071930 050923           11000   115     5710    67100           47.68 
78064135 05/18/2023  A00201160Hall Silveira, Margaret M.     I0071929 042823           33428   310     4310    69200           15.77 
                                                                                       33528   310     4210    69200           15.77 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           31.55 
78064136 05/18/2023  A00335825Isira, Abdul                   I0071948 041323           12571   411     5985    67300          178.16 
78064137 05/18/2023  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0071922 050523           11000   209     5710    04011           30.00 
                                                             I0071940 050123           11000   209     4311    04011           35.95 
78064138 05/18/2023  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             I0071869 04192023-B       11999   421     7412    73900          863.00 
78064139 05/18/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0071943 042223           12433   314     5710    69800           28.00 
78064140 05/18/2023  A00002482May, James P.                  I0071945 050123           11000   209     6412    19011        2,163.92 
78064141 05/18/2023  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0071932 050423           11000   101     5720    66004          271.17 
78064142 05/18/2023  A00200801Milner, Travis D.              I0071935 042423           11000   352     4310    69610          208.38 
78064143 05/18/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0071888 04202023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          108.34 
78064144 05/18/2023  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0071938 050823           11000   210     4318    49999          261.42 
78064145 05/18/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0071875 242439769        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78064146 05/18/2023  A00258029Orrin, Kathryn                 I0071917 050423           11000   101     5720    66004          271.17 
78064147 05/18/2023  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0071860 100-TCPL-523     12573   353     4410    64600        3,503.21 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064148 05/18/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071905 050223           12560   223     5860    09565          505.38 
78064149 05/18/2023  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0071889 APR 23           12640   223     5710    60103           36.68 
78064150 05/18/2023  A00050349Pezer, Donald P.               I0071864 051723           11000   432     4312    67703          437.98 
78064151 05/18/2023  A00055076Rios, Debra S.                 I0071941 042723           12433   314     5710    69800           20.00 
                                                             I0071942 042923           12433   314     5710    69800           15.00 
78064152 05/18/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0071925 APR 23           12640   223     5710    60103           70.54 
                                                             I0071946 JAN 23           12640   223     5710    60103           17.95 
78064153 05/18/2023  A00327622Salesforce.org, Inc            I0071885 25762086         12000   319     5641    63200          570.05 
78064154 05/18/2023  A00335830Salty's BBQ & Catering INC     I0071908 042123           12551   353     4410    64600        2,861.53 
78064155 05/18/2023  A00241620Sanchez, Morgan E.             I0071933 062423           12000   303     5730    64300          168.00 
                                                             I0071944 042423           12000   303     5710    64300           15.00 
78064156 05/18/2023  A00203295Santa Barbara City College     I0071919 1-TAFT           12000   303     5710    64300          450.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5730    64300        1,350.00 
78064157 05/18/2023  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0071950 050923           11000   211     5710    49999          662.88 
                                                             I0071951 05/09/23         11000   211     5710    49999          650.00 
                                                             I0071952 05-09-23         11000   211     5710    49999          326.56 
78064158 05/18/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0071892 129087           11000   431     5820    65700       16,835.90 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,262.16 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          186.52 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          186.51 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          373.04 
78064159 05/18/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071904 379138787        12679   320     4410    64900       20,071.83 
78064160 05/18/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0071895 051323           39000   314     5840    64991           49.35 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            8.71 
78064160 05/18/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0071896 05/13/23         39000   314     5840    64991          183.36 
                                                             I0071897 05-13-23         35000   360     6412    67701           29.03 
                                                             I0071914 05.13.23         11000   431     5840    65100          308.03 
78064161 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071880 0749             39000   314     4310    64991           64.94 
78064162 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071884 7728             12000   319     4110    63100        3,008.06 
78064163 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071898 0742             11000   202     4310    60100          584.45 
78064164 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071899 0748             11000   110     4310    66003           64.94 
78064165 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071900 0757             11000   101     4310    66004           88.74 
78064166 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071902 3678             12551   353     4310    64600           70.31 
78064167 05/18/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071909 8953             11000   110     4310    66003          184.49 
78064168 05/18/2023  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0071907 2463669          12700   421     4310    67900        1,095.50 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900          196.69 
78064169 05/18/2023  A00202382Tofte, Miranda K.              I0071949 050923           11000   203     5710    61200           75.00 
78064170 05/18/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071879 468793           35827   357     4310    69700          105.85 
78064171 05/18/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0071862 9933420830       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78064172 05/18/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0071926 9933799955       11000   357     5840    69700          176.09 
78064173 05/18/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071865 051123           33428   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.76 
78064174 05/18/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071893 042723           35000   000     5810    69700           36.75 
78064175 05/18/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071913 04/27/23         11000   431     5810    65700        2,602.38 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          479.72 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           53.30 
78064176 05/18/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0071867 39755            11000   431     5850    65700        5,514.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           86.87 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          492.26 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          128.45 
                                                             I0071953 39199            11000   431     5850    65700       50,448.70 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800          777.77 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991        4,407.36 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565        1,149.03 
78064177 05/18/2023  A00063469White, Billy D.                I0071918 050524           11000   101     5720    66004          271.17 
78064178 05/19/2023  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0057868                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78064179 05/19/2023  A00271515Anderson, Charla D.            S0057869                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064180 05/19/2023  A00328075Andrew, Amber                  S0057850                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78064181 05/19/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0057855                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064182 05/19/2023  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0057851                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78064183 05/19/2023  A00330037Cash, Elisebeth J.             S0057862                  11000           9526                   414.00 
                                                             S0057863                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78064184 05/19/2023  A00327741Cash, William J.               S0057852                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78064185 05/19/2023  A00329165Castrejon Valdez, Alexander    S0057848                  11000           9526                   184.76 
78064186 05/19/2023  A00327600Crockett, Isreal E.            S0057856                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064187 05/19/2023  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0057870                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78064188 05/19/2023  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0057849                  11000           9526                    80.14 
78064189 05/19/2023  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0057857                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064190 05/19/2023  A00305387Eusebio Ortega, Kimberly M.    S0057864                  11000           9526                   414.00 
                                                             S0057865                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78064191 05/19/2023  A00267411Felix, Dania Y.                S0057871                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78064192 05/19/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0057872                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78064193 05/19/2023  A00255171Gonzalez, Erika M.             S0057873                  11000           9526                   207.00 
78064194 05/19/2023  A00333973Lander, Brooke A.              S0057866                  11000           9526                   152.00 
78064195 05/19/2023  A00330344Lopez, Samantha D.             S0057874                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064196 05/19/2023  A00329817Luevano-Castillo, Mariah A.    S0057875                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78064197 05/19/2023  A00329223Madrid, Madison M.             S0057876                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78064198 05/19/2023  A00324066Marin Montes, Nelly T.         S0057877                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064199 05/19/2023  A00318482Masi, Kallie R.                S0057858                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064200 05/19/2023  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0057878                  11000           9526                   460.00 
                                                             S0057879                  11000           9526                   253.00 
78064201 05/19/2023  A00330341Nickols, Justin                S0057859                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064202 05/19/2023  A00334682Perez, Yareli                  S0057882                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78064203 05/19/2023  A00303272Pimienta, Isabel               S0057867                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78064204 05/19/2023  A00267671Polina, Mariah N.              S0057860                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064205 05/19/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0057853                  11000           9526                 2,400.00 
78064206 05/19/2023  A00304205Ramos, Jessica                 S0057880                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064207 05/19/2023  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               S0057881                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78064208 05/19/2023  A00297372Vazquez, Breanna N.            S0057861                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064209 05/19/2023  A00305222Webb, Stacy D.                 S0057854                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78064210 05/24/2023  A002000164Imprint                       I0071986 11073713         31000   423     4310    69100        1,403.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          118.55 
78064211 05/24/2023  A00335212ACT, Inc                       I0071993 1296785          39000   308     5514    64991           45.50 
78064212 05/24/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072023 IX3G-KN9H-4DR6   12551   353     4310    64600        2,500.91 
78064213 05/24/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0072015 1323173449       11000   113     5644    67801        1,234.73 
78064214 05/24/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0071996 0065562          12060   113     6415    67801          740.92 
                                                             I0071997 0065564          12060   113     6415    67801          974.25 
78064215 05/24/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0072014 AL19312131       12495   319     6415    61100        3,077.98 
78064216 05/24/2023  A00333731Barkley, Inc.                  I0072034 P003778          12418   421     5510    67900       39,412.50 
78064217 05/24/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071959 05/10/23         11000   209     4311    04014          601.88 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064217 05/24/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071963 050423           11000   209     4311    04014        1,000.25 
78064218 05/24/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0071976 36382            11000   432     4316    65500           48.79 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          152.69 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          229.82 
                                                             I0071999 36383            39000   314     4316    64991           50.83 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991            8.97 
78064219 05/24/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0071995 52140645RI       11000   209     4311    04014        1,515.40 
78064220 05/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071961 55315            11000   431     5850    65700          136.82 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.79 
78064221 05/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071962 55310            11000   431     5850    65700            8.94 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78064222 05/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072037 55309            11000   431     5850    65700        1,847.73 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.71 
78064223 05/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072038 55311            39000   314     5850    64991            9.12 
78064224 05/24/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0071973 161733           11000   352     5750    69610        1,539.00 
78064224 05/24/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0071974 161732           11000   352     5750    69610        1,939.00 
78064225 05/24/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0072013 094              12560   223     5890    09565          385.00 
78064226 05/24/2023  A00297551Elholm, Sara E.                I0072002 05022023-B       11999   421     7412    73900          125.00 
78064227 05/24/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0072022 90193803         32000   422     4410    69400          766.85 
78064228 05/24/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0071998 2861518          11000   209     4311    19051        1,236.24 
                                                             I0072035 2862722          11000   209     4311    04100           85.26 
78064229 05/24/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071991 63164387         12560   223     4311    09565          624.26 
                                                             I0071994 63171781         12641   223     4311    09565          482.24 
78064230 05/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072042 5734051023       11000   431     5840    65700           47.75 
78064231 05/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072043 7900042823       11000   431     5840    65700          803.92 
78064232 05/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072044 5703050723       11000   431     5840    65700          152.71 
78064233 05/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072045 7700042823       11000   431     5840    65700        1,122.26 
78064234 05/24/2023  A00336267Goodman, Robert                I0071956 0001             11000   110     5430    66003       34,770.35 
78064235 05/24/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0071978 9673936218       11000   431     4312    65100          230.30 
78064236 05/24/2023  A00307514Great River Learning           I0071984 5645480          31000   423     4110    69100        6,069.00 
78064237 05/24/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0072017 36825301         11000   205     4311    12042        1,004.69 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          572.30 
78064238 05/24/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0071977 3406041323       12652   205     6412    12042        1,496.92 
78064239 05/24/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0071965 051823           11000   202     5710    49999          153.27 
78064240 05/24/2023  A00319965Jimenez, Clarissa L.           I0072000 05012023-B       11999   421     7412    73900          375.00 
78064241 05/24/2023  A00307744Jones, Ariel J.                I0072001 05012023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          368.00 
78064242 05/24/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0072031 19669            11000   202     5210    60100           45.00 
78064243 05/24/2023  A00292436Ladhar, Demy                   I0072003 05022023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          125.00 
78064244 05/24/2023  A00255137Lightcast                      I0072012 INV16546         12653   301     5645    63900       16,000.00 
78064245 05/24/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0071992 35611790         12652   205     4311    12042          441.51 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          775.32 
78064246 05/24/2023  A00200567Mickelberry, Gracie            I0071966 042423           12000   303     5710    64600           15.00 
78064247 05/24/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0071960 051823           11000   202     5710    60100          163.75 
78064248 05/24/2023  A00327706Modern Campus                  I0072019 INV007506        12418   421     5645    67900       35,760.00 
78064249 05/24/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0071985 4448574          31000   423     4310    69100          318.85 
78064250 05/24/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072018 304328485001     12401   353     4310    64600          660.15 
78064251 05/24/2023  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0072036 175-TCSL-523     11508   301     4410    64500        5,482.37 
78064252 05/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071964 051523           11000   431     5830    65700       13,508.56 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        1,901.61 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          211.29 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          906.59 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          906.59 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          906.60 
78064253 05/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072026 050923           11000   435     5830    65192          371.77 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           66.74 
78064254 05/24/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0071971 75419455         32000   422     4410    69400          842.21 
                                                             I0071989 78589852         32000   422     4410    69400          604.78 
                                                             I0072029 77094907         32000   422     4410    69400          731.75 
78064255 05/24/2023  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0071981 602              12418   421     5646    67900       18,000.00 
78064256 05/24/2023  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0071983 2223-58          11000   352     5510    69610        1,000.00 
78064257 05/24/2023  A00280973School Datebooks               I0071990 C23-0251417      12551   353     4318    64600        9,477.86 
78064258 05/24/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0071967 30955            31000   423     4310    69100           99.00 
78064259 05/24/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0071980 042123           11000   223     4310    60103           27.98 
78064260 05/24/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071970 379176471        32000   422     4410    69400        5,341.18 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          766.09 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          771.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           14.97 
                                                             I0072008 379176473        33429   310     4411    69250          325.39 
                                                             I0072011 379176474        33429   310     4410    69250        1,440.32 
                                                             I0072024 379185901        32000   422     4410    69400        6,996.83 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          641.33 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          760.02 
78064261 05/24/2023  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               I0071979 04242023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          250.00 
78064262 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071987 3459             12551   353     4310    64600          145.00 
78064263 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072004 9287             11000   353     4310    64600          113.66 
78064264 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072005 9276             11000   202     4310    60100           29.22 
78064265 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072025 9298             12641   223     4310    09565           93.06 
78064266 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072027 8891             11000   223     4310    60103           17.31 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013          167.78 
                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           66.57 
                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           22.19 
78064267 05/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072028 9220             11000   210     4318    20014           57.42 
78064268 05/24/2023  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0072032 INV-1158         11020   110     5970    68900          479.33 
                                                             I0072033 INV-1098         11020   110     5970    68900        1,367.85 
78064269 05/24/2023  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0072030 0001             11000   202     5510    60100        3,525.00 
78064270 05/24/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071975 468907           12641   223     4310    60103           25.85 
                                                             I0072020 469173           12641   223     4311    09565           11.45 
                                                             I0072021 469172           12641   223     4311    09565           34.62 
78064271 05/24/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0071912 501411920        12560   223     5612    60103          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.04 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.04 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.01 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.01 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.01 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.01 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.04 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.35 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.35 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.35 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.81 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.40 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.82 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.04 
78064271 05/24/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0071912 501411920        12551   353     5612    64600           61.01 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.01 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.01 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.01 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.04 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.04 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.04 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.09 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.93 
                                                             I0071968 501411920.       11000   401     5971    67200          332.36 
                                                                                       12560   223     5971    60103           85.49 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          296.13 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          214.14 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           41.99 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           41.99 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200          195.93 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999           64.11 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          132.31 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           66.61 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           66.61 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    66005           66.61 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          176.29 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          492.44 
                                                                                       12551   353     5971    64600           46.13 
                                                                                       11000   301     5971    64500           46.13 
                                                                                       11000   302     5971    63100           46.13 
                                                                                       11000   358     5971    62100           46.13 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        1,402.99 
78064272 05/24/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071988 3770649          32000   422     4410    69400        2,942.92 
                                                             I0072009 3770651          33429   310     4411    69250           59.71 
                                                             I0072010 3770650          33429   310     4410    69250        1,326.98 
                                                             I0072016 3948941          32000   422     4410    69400        2,129.63 
78064272 05/24/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072016 3948941          32000   422     4411    69400        1,182.06 
78064273 05/24/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0072040 0000969726183.   31000   423     5940    67705          860.32 
78064274 05/24/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0072006 APR 23           11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
                                                             I0072007 APR.  23         35000   000     5633    69700          120.00 
78064275 05/24/2023  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0071972 68056104         32000   422     4410    69400        1,329.40 
78064276 05/24/2023  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0071982 81676217         11000   431     4310    65300        2,307.35 
78064277 05/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071957 051723           12560   223     5850    09565          201.06 
78064278 05/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071958 060823           33428   310     5810    69200           20.64 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           20.64 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           41.26 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064279 05/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071969 051823           11000   431     5810    65700          315.52 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           58.16 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            6.46 
78064280 05/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072039 05/11/23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
78064281 05/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072041 05-11-23         11000   435     5810    65192           91.17 
78064282 05/25/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072073 25477            11000   431     4310    65100          120.16 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500        1,504.68 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200          116.91 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           30.31 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    69700           91.48 
                                                             I0072074 25526            11000   431     4310    65500           59.27 
78064283 05/25/2023  A00248932Abtech                         I0072121 2304034-IN       12913   113     6415    66002       68,503.17 
78064284 05/25/2023  A00202408ACCT                           I0072065 95924            11000   101     5210    66004        4,851.00 
78064285 05/25/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0072058 0165018          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78064286 05/25/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072099 1V3F-QVK6-D31P   11000   411     4310    67300           38.76 
                                                             I0072100 1C9T-N7R6-9G7D   12551   353     4310    64600          109.28 
78064287 05/25/2023  A00200040American Business Machines     I0072085 680207           12000   303     5641    64300          204.60 
78064288 05/25/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0072049 AL24520898       12418   421     6415    67900        2,924.51 
                                                             I0072050 AL24500814       11000   209     4313    04100           20.57 
78064289 05/25/2023  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0072122 04302023-CB6     11000   401     5510    67200          100.00 
78064290 05/25/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072060 7940807          11000   431     4310    65300           10.77 
78064291 05/25/2023  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0072117 12515            12676   351     4310    64900        1,145.85 
                                                             I0072118 12482            12676   351     4310    64900        7,998.34 
                                                             I0072119 12541            12676   351     4310    64900        2,373.30 
                                                             I0072120 12482-1          12676   351     4310    64900        2,323.15 
78064292 05/25/2023  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0072051 31               31000   423     4110    69100          800.00 
78064293 05/25/2023  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0072075 7305-331121      11000   432     4312    67703           48.33 
78064294 05/25/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072068 JH26378          12418   421     6415    67900        2,197.75 
                                                             I0072087 JC54691          12000   311     6415    64200          196.82 
78064295 05/25/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0072079 161734           11000   352     5750    69610        1,539.00 
78064296 05/25/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0072093 W1568279         11000   113     5632    67801        1,014.30 
78064297 05/25/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0072048 10662718177      12418   421     6415    67900        4,859.42 
                                                             I0072095 10671459784      12620   202     6415    61900        2,639.80 
                                                                                       11000   223     6415    60103        1,260.09 
                                                             I0072096 10671596803      11000    
78064298 05/25/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072094 23-1636          11000   113     5510    67801          380.00 
                                                             I0072102 23-1482          11000   113     5510    67801        4,275.00 
78064299 05/25/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072047 63163781         12641   223     4311    09565          224.09 
                                                             I0072097 63140068         12560   223     4311    60103       33,087.70 
                                                             I0072115 63140069         12641   223     4311    09565       16,428.56 
                                                             I0072116 63128495         12641   223     4311    09565       12,642.15 
78064300 05/25/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0072046 3406051223       11000   435     6411    65192        2,561.06 
78064301 05/25/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0072092 19604            11000   301     5210    64500          105.00 
78064302 05/25/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0072078 12713            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78064303 05/25/2023  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0072056 77384            31000   423     5971    69100        1,929.33 
78064304 05/25/2023  A00285810National Emergency Number As   I0072054 300019391        11000   113     5840    67801          255.00 
78064305 05/25/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072070 308435873001     12640   223     4310    60103           72.17 
                                                             I0072084 306890698001     11000   209     4310    17017          104.75 
78064306 05/25/2023  A00202654Pacific West Sound, Inc.       I0072055 INV-03292        11508   301     5646    64500        4,352.20 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064307 05/25/2023  A00200518Pearson Education              I0072052 21756432         31000   423     4110    69100        7,687.49 
78064308 05/25/2023  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0072076 22-23            11000   401     5210    67200        1,044.00 
                                                             I0072077 22.23            11000   411     5210    67300        1,044.00 
78064309 05/25/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0072071 2265             11000   432     5632    67703          395.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          105.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
78064310 05/25/2023  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0072069 225863           11000   352     4310    69612        2,743.11 
                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69613        2,743.11 
78064311 05/25/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072112 379193886        32000   422     4411    69400          893.93 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          723.81 
                                                             I0072113 379178823        32000   422     4410    69400          915.51 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          331.66 
78064312 05/25/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0072059 23-100           11000   223     5890    60103        1,689.88 
                                                                                       39000   314     4312    69800          731.80 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    69800          228.00 
78064313 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072064 4995.            11000   110     4310    66003          297.57 
78064314 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072066 9332             12573   353     4310    64600           28.12 
78064315 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072067 0923             12551   353     4310    64600          151.53 
78064316 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072081 9465             12000   303     7608    73200           90.00 
78064317 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072082 9270.            12000   303     7604    73200       10,281.90 
                                                                                       12000   303     7608    73200            0.01 
78064318 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072088 9616             12000   303     5950    64300           13.83 
78064319 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072089 9860             12000   303     7604    73200           67.10 
78064320 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072090 9544             12000   303     7604    73200        5,104.10 
78064321 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072091 051023           12000   303     7605    73200        4,071.69 
78064322 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072101 8803             11508   301     4310    64500          811.33 
78064323 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072107 9602             39000   312     4310    64991           70.31 
78064324 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072108 8659             11000   352     4310    69610           68.96 
78064325 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072109 042423           11000   352     4310    69610          230.54 
78064326 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072110 0589             12641   223     4310    60103           49.76 
78064327 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072111 9284             11000   113     4310    67801           37.89 
78064328 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072123 0750             11000   411     4310    67300           64.94 
78064329 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072124 9402             35000   360     4310    67701          620.16 
78064330 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072125 0776.            33528   310     4110    69200           60.89 
                                                                                       33588   310     4110    69200           60.89 
78064331 05/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072126 9395             11508   301     4310    64500          600.39 
78064332 05/25/2023  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0072063 593              12551   353     4410    64600        4,526.25 
78064333 05/25/2023  A00200628The Goodheart-Willcox Compan   I0072106 01935179         31000   423     4110    69100        1,937.33 
78064334 05/25/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072061 469469           11000   431     4310    65100           10.60 
                                                             I0072062 469506           11000   431     4310    65100        2,374.24 
                                                             I0072072 469321           11000   435     4310    65190           56.20 
                                                             I0072098 469212           12641   223     4310    09565           83.08 
78064335 05/25/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072083 4132957          32000   422     4410    69400          625.21 
78064336 05/25/2023  A00202272VWR International              I0072086 8812758411       11000   209     4311    19051        2,813.31 
78064337 05/25/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0072057 0080512617       11000   352     4310    69610           33.60 
                                                             I0072103 0080512618       31000   423     4321    69100           33.60 
                                                             I0072104 80395648         31000   423     4321    69100           27.64 
                                                             I0072105 0011631399       31000   423     4321    69100          518.52 
78064338 05/25/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0072053 28597            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78064339 05/25/2023  A00200364Westside Furniture             I0072114 050923           35815   314     4310    69700          974.22 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -23 through 31-May-23 FY 22-23 
78064340 05/25/2023  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0072080 6652             12000   303     7606    73200           99.99 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,910,493.24 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
AOMEGA         05/01/2023 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   FPRPURA     05/01/2023 05/01/2023           $1,217.40     
               05/02/2023 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0061298    05/01/2023 05/01/2023           $1,217.40     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061294    05/01/2023 05/01/2023           $2,924.92   
               05/11/2023 A00102251  Adriano, Christi Lynn.       P0061398    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $80.00     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0061418    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $19.33     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061412    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $50.99     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,510.04 
ASALAZAR       05/04/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061308    05/02/2023 05/02/2023              $61.45     
               05/10/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061368    05/05/2023 05/05/2023             $344.05     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061390    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $189.51     
               05/11/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061470    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $382.21     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $977.22 
BYOUNG         05/03/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061334    05/03/2023 05/03/2023           $1,114.01     
               05/11/2023 A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0061467    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $200.00     
               05/12/2023 A00285810  National Emergency Number As P0061506    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $255.00   
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0061510    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,850.00     
                          A00200139  Card Integrators             P0061511    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $1,125.00     
                          A00284647  CCS Disaster Recovery Servic P0061512    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $3,420.00     
               05/15/2023 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0061525    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $100.00     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0061526    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $7,200.00     
                          A00336205  TPx Communications           P0061539    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $800.00     
                          A00234707  CMS Communications, Inc.     P0061478    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $2,701.50     
               05/19/2023 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0061522    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $3,860.51   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,626.02 
DDURAN         05/01/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061284    04/27/2023 04/27/2023          $30,612.50     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061268    04/26/2023 04/26/2023              $64.94   
                                                                  P0061269    04/26/2023 04/26/2023              $88.74   
               05/02/2023 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0061301    05/01/2023 05/01/2023           $1,122.98     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061296    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $219.24   
                                                                  P0061297    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $170.71     
                                                                  P0061307    05/02/2023 05/02/2023             $110.03     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061276    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $2,710.58     
                                                                  P0061277    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $2,493.00     
               05/03/2023 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0061319    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $5,000.00     
               05/04/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061235    04/25/2023 04/25/2023             $184.50   
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061354    05/04/2023 05/04/2023           $6,000.00     
               05/08/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0061362    05/04/2023 05/04/2023             $600.00   
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061363    05/04/2023 05/04/2023              $20.57   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061326    05/02/2023 05/02/2023              $55.31     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0061340    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $457.16     
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0061330    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $144.00   
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0061372    05/05/2023 05/05/2023              $41.27     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0061365    05/05/2023 05/05/2023             $261.30   
                          A00320652  Thomas Scientific,LLC        P0061329    05/03/2023 05/03/2023           $3,386.12     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061322    05/02/2023 05/02/2023              $29.22   
               05/09/2023 A00202408  ACCT                         P0061410    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $4,851.00   
               05/11/2023 A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0061404    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $3,570.26     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061394    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $85.30     
                                                                  P0061395    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $58.32     
                                                                  P0061405    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $59.06     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061386    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $273.85   
                                                                  P0061389    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $57.41   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061400    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $43.30     
               05/12/2023 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0061492    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $74.77   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061473    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $43.23     
               05/15/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061402    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $297.56   
                          A00327706  Modern Campus                P0061352    05/03/2023 05/03/2023          $35,760.00   
                          A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0061417    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061546    05/15/2023 05/15/2023          $15,000.00     
               05/22/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0061072    03/30/2023 03/30/2023           $1,000.00     
               05/25/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061574    05/25/2023 05/25/2023           $1,600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $136,546.23 
DNAVARRO       05/04/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0061336    05/03/2023 05/03/2023           $3,309.85   
                                                                  P0061337    05/03/2023 05/03/2023           $1,899.02   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,208.87 
DRIOS          05/10/2023 A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0061415    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $120.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0061409    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $240.00     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0061407    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $5,000.00   
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0061332    05/03/2023 05/03/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0061411    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $1,575.65   
               05/11/2023 A00055076  Rios, Debra Sue.             P0061466    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $100.00     
               05/15/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061483    05/11/2023 05/11/2023          $11,154.20   
               05/16/2023 A00201586  Dodson, John                 P0061484    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $240.00   
                                                                  P0061485    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $1,632.65   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,062.50 
DVOHNOUT       05/01/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061281    04/27/2023 04/27/2023             $445.94     
               05/02/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0061279    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $3,953.16   
               05/08/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061359    05/04/2023 05/04/2023             $451.96     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0061377    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $250.00     
                          A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0061378    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $6,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061384    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $21.65     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0061379    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $1,320.59     
               05/10/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061406    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $59.06     
               05/11/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061408    05/09/2023 05/09/2023              $41.11     
                                                                  P0061419    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $316.01     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0061385    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $153.27   
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0061397    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $500.00     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0061399    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $500.00     
               05/12/2023 A00331564  Community College Baccalaure P0061458    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $600.00     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0061401    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $1,642.47     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061462    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $79.94     
               05/22/2023 A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0061310    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $3,748.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,083.86 
HCASH          05/04/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061316    05/02/2023 05/29/2023           $3,631.13     
               05/15/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061403    05/09/2023 05/22/2023           $1,387.44     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,018.57 
JEDMAISTON     05/04/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061323    05/02/2023 05/02/2023             $147.08   
                          A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0061231    04/24/2023 04/24/2023             $240.00     
                          A00335880  Net World Sports LTD         P0061287    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $1,130.95     
                          A00335954  Gear FC, LLC                 P0061321    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $3,902.02     
               05/10/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061373    05/05/2023 05/05/2023             $276.12     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0061374    05/05/2023 05/05/2023             $219.85     
                          A00303291  Sport & Cycle, Inc.          P0061148    04/14/2023 04/14/2023           $5,486.23   
                          A00209835  Daktronics                   P0061241    04/25/2023 04/25/2023           $2,933.31     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0061375    05/05/2023 05/05/2023           $3,261.78     
               05/11/2023 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0061439    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $21,150.98     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0061429    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $8,187.72     
               05/12/2023 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0061505    05/12/2023 05/12/2023          $21,850.00     
                          A00323726  Central Valley Umpires Assn. P0061200    04/19/2023 04/19/2023          $10,840.00   
               05/15/2023 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0061481    05/11/2023 05/11/2023          $26,721.25     
               05/16/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0061520    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,381.88     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061482    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $1,623.75     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061428    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $299.48     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0061508    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $1,386.62     
                          A00332342  Hudl                         P0061523    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $9,865.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $121,904.02 
JMADDING       05/01/2023 A00241336  Benefit Trust Company as Tru P0061280    04/27/2023 04/27/2023         $484,464.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0061303    05/01/2023 05/01/2023           $4,000.00     
               05/02/2023 A00050349  Pezer, Donald P.             P0061295    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $437.98   
               05/03/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061257    04/26/2023 04/26/2023             $105.85   
               05/04/2023 A00200396  Spurr                        P0061264    04/26/2023 04/26/2023          $55,800.00     
               05/10/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0061396    05/09/2023 05/09/2023          $23,094.35   
               05/12/2023 A00200629  Grainger                     P0061434    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $898.16     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0061433    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $5,220.15     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0061457    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $59.27   
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0061451    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $48.33   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061448    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $56.21   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0061446    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $34.86   
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0061450    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $1,044.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061453    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $400.00     
                                                                  P0061454    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $35.00     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0061455    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $16,489.00     
                                                                  P0061456    05/11/2023 05/11/2023          $12,258.00     
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0061447    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $356.48     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0061460    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $10.77   
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0061463    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $2,500.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0061465    05/11/2023 05/11/2023          $10,000.00     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0061464    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061477    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $10.60   
                                                                  P0061515    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,374.24   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0061514    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $1,500.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0061471    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $1,341.10     
                                                                  P0061475    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $166.05     
                                                                  P0061513    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,200.00     
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0061469    05/11/2023 05/11/2023          $16,847.76     
                          A00328222  International E-Z UP, Inc.   P0061468    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $2,000.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0061476    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $302.91     
               05/15/2023 A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0061442    05/10/2023 05/10/2023         $648,448.00     
                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0061443    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $45,391.00     
                                                                  P0061445    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $25,851.60     
                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0061432    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $68,326.30     
                          A00336083  Nagle Earthworks             P0061444    05/10/2023 05/10/2023         $154,148.40     
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0061449    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $1,044.00   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0061543    05/15/2023 05/15/2023             $250.00     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0061548    05/15/2023 05/15/2023           $1,254.16     
               05/16/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061549    05/16/2023 05/16/2023              $35.00     
                                                                  P0061551    05/16/2023 05/16/2023              $69.25     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0061452    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $1,863.54   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0061459    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $2,649.68   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               05/17/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061553    05/16/2023 05/16/2023              $23.58     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061556    05/17/2023 05/17/2023             $193.18     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0061557    05/17/2023 05/17/2023             $818.04     
               05/18/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061559    05/18/2023 05/18/2023             $770.85     
                          A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0061555    05/17/2023 05/17/2023          $46,098.46     
               05/23/2023 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0061561    05/18/2023 05/18/2023             $866.40     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0061558    05/17/2023 05/17/2023           $3,000.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0061563    05/22/2023 05/22/2023           $2,561.06   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0061568    05/23/2023 05/23/2023           $2,561.06   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0061567    05/23/2023 05/23/2023             $113.92     
               05/24/2023 A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0061566    05/23/2023 05/23/2023           $3,000.10     
               05/30/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0061575    05/30/2023 05/30/2023          $34,545.14     
               05/31/2023 A00202007  Department of General Servic P0061578    05/31/2023 05/31/2023           $2,728.27     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,691,166.06 
JROTHGEB       05/02/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061293    05/01/2023 05/01/2023              $51.30     
               05/08/2023 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0061328    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $255.47     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061342    05/03/2023 05/03/2023              $11.45   
                                                                  P0061345    05/03/2023 05/03/2023              $34.62   
                                                                  P0061357    05/04/2023 05/04/2023              $70.30     
                                                                  P0061358    05/04/2023 05/04/2023              $83.09   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061331    05/03/2023 05/03/2023              $93.06   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0061376    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $969.44     
                          A00270930  Paton Group                  P0061380    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $8,042.41     
                          A00288766  Newegg Business Inc.         P0061381    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $365.23   
                          A00335813  Alcantar, Gonzalo            P0061246    04/25/2023 04/25/2023             $850.00     
               05/09/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0061313    05/02/2023 05/02/2023          $16,428.56   
                                                                  P0061314    05/02/2023 05/02/2023          $12,642.15   
               05/11/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061383    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $49.76   
               05/12/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0061509    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $138.41     
               05/17/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061504    05/12/2023 05/12/2023              $41.32     
               05/24/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0061059    03/28/2023 03/28/2023             $224.09   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,350.66 
KSTEARMAN      05/01/2023 A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0061291    04/28/2023 04/28/2023           $1,700.00   
               05/04/2023 A00307514  Great River Learning         P0061356    05/04/2023 05/04/2023           $3,200.00     
               05/08/2023 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0061369    05/05/2023 05/05/2023           $8,700.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0061366    05/05/2023 05/05/2023           $4,010.00     
               05/12/2023 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0061435    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $17,500.00     
                                                                  P0061436    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $23,200.00     
                                                                  P0061437    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $10,000.00     
                                                                  P0061440    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $4,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0061516    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $800.00   
                          A00264376  American Psychological Assoc P0061517    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $450.42     
               05/25/2023 A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0061573    05/25/2023 05/25/2023             $899.54     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $74,459.96 
LWHITE         05/01/2023 A00280973  School Datebooks             P0061306    05/01/2023 05/02/2023           $9,950.34     
               05/04/2023 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0061266    04/26/2023 04/28/2023             $207.91   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061292    04/28/2023 04/28/2023             $145.00   
                                                                  P0061327    05/02/2023 05/02/2023             $113.66   
                                                                  P0061324    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $1,621.96     
                          A00280973  School Datebooks             P0061311    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $9,477.86   
                          A00335830  Salty's BBQ & Catering INC   P0061262    04/26/2023 04/28/2023           $2,861.53   
               05/10/2023 A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0061422    05/10/2023 05/12/2023             $244.62     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061423    05/10/2023 05/12/2023              $70.31   
                                                                  P0061425    05/10/2023 05/12/2023              $28.12   
                                                                  P0061426    05/10/2023 05/12/2023             $151.53   
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0061364    05/04/2023 05/08/2023           $3,503.21   
               05/11/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0061430    05/10/2023 05/12/2023           $4,526.25   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061491    05/11/2023 05/12/2023             $256.99     
               05/15/2023 A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0061494    05/11/2023 05/12/2023           $1,802.37     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,961.66 
MBLANCO        05/02/2023 A00255137  Lightcast                    P0061193    04/19/2023 04/19/2023          $16,000.00   
               05/03/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061243    04/25/2023 04/25/2023             $600.39   
                                                                  P0061247    04/25/2023 04/25/2023              $56.25     
               05/04/2023 A00072113  Chavira, Carlos P.           P0061198    04/19/2023 04/19/2023           $6,135.00     
                          A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0061339    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00045424  Long, Sarah L.               P0061350    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0061335    05/03/2023 05/03/2023              $28.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061270    04/26/2023 04/26/2023              $31.38     
                                                                  P0061288    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $2,146.22     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0061338    05/03/2023 05/03/2023              $15.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0061249    04/25/2023 04/25/2023           $2,323.15   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0061355    05/04/2023 05/04/2023           $1,462.89     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0061347    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0061348    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0061349    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0061343    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00309643  White, Jacquelyn             P0061346    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00309646  Finn, Mary Alice             P0061344    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0061341    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $344.86     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0061289    04/27/2023 04/27/2023           $2,373.30   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               05/09/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061248    04/25/2023 04/25/2023          $10,002.30     
               05/10/2023 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0061416    05/09/2023 05/09/2023             $727.32     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0061367    05/05/2023 05/05/2023           $3,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061371    05/05/2023 05/05/2023             $541.23     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0061370    05/05/2023 05/05/2023           $6,822.47   
                          A00200801  Milner, Travis D.            P0061351    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $208.38   
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0061360    05/04/2023 05/04/2023             $344.86     
                          A00327622  Salesforce.org, Inc          P0061361    05/04/2023 05/04/2023           $1,260.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0061387    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $8,988.17     
                                                                  P0061392    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $1,160.30     
                          A00334609  Aldaco, Christopher Patrick. P0061391    05/08/2023 05/08/2023           $1,000.19     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061413    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $1,125.98     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0061414    05/09/2023 05/09/2023           $1,600.00     
                          A00201630  Payne, Tiffany A.            P0061393    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $431.58     
               05/11/2023 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0061488    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $3,000.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061487    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $6,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061479    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $51.93     
               05/12/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061388    05/08/2023 05/08/2023             $215.87     
               05/15/2023 A00200816  Rydin Decal                  P0061535    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $1,225.27     
               05/16/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061480    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $37.71     
                                                                  P0061489    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $193.39     
                          A00334609  Aldaco, Christopher Patrick. P0061474    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $21.29   
                          A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0061544    05/15/2023 05/15/2023             $157.86     
               05/17/2023 A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0061521    05/12/2023 05/12/2023              $25.98     
               05/19/2023 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0061560    05/18/2023 05/18/2023              $15.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $82,432.40 
MMATTHEWS      05/08/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0061353    05/03/2023 05/08/2023           $1,992.22   
               05/11/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061431    05/10/2023 05/12/2023             $433.13     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,425.35 
MSANCHEZ       05/04/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061260    04/26/2023 06/30/2023             $450.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061259    04/26/2023 06/30/2023             $151.55     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0061240    04/25/2023 06/24/2023             $168.00   
               05/10/2023 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0061212    04/21/2023 06/30/2023             $200.26     
               05/16/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0061424    05/10/2023 05/10/2023              $99.99   
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0061490    05/11/2023 06/30/2023              $28.00     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0061486    05/11/2023 06/30/2023              $28.00     
                          A00324082  Chohan, Nancy                P0061519    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $184.99   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,310.79 
MSILVEIRA      05/04/2023 A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0061309    05/02/2023 05/02/2023          $13,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               05/08/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061325    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $3,000.00     
               05/12/2023 A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0061532    05/12/2023 05/12/2023              $50.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061538    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,800.00     
                          A00200728  Lakeshore                    P0061541    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $3,200.00     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0061536    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $2,300.00     
                          A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0061534    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $100.00     
                          A00202046  Salinas, Cassie L.           P0061528    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $200.00     
                          A00249930  Best Buy Business Advantage  P0061540    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $400.00     
                          A00292864  Community Playthings         P0061542    05/12/2023 05/12/2023           $4,250.00     
                          A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0061530    05/12/2023 05/12/2023              $63.09   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,363.09 
MTOFTE         05/15/2023 A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0061547    05/15/2023 05/15/2023             $662.88   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $662.88 
NFIGUEROA      05/02/2023 A00307744  Jones, Ariel Joann.          P0061300    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $368.00   
                          A00319965  Jimenez, Clarissa Lizeth.    P0061302    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $375.00   
               05/03/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0061320    05/02/2023 05/02/2023              $90.00     
                          A00292436  Ladhar, Demy                 P0061315    05/02/2023 05/02/2023             $125.00   
                          A00297551  Elholm, Sara Elizabeth.      P0061318    05/02/2023 05/02/2023             $125.00   
                          A00328080  Frei, Carter                 P0061312    05/02/2023 05/02/2023           $4,980.00   
               05/10/2023 A00000456  Uribe Berumen, Jose          P0061333    05/03/2023 05/03/2023             $240.00     
                          A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0061421    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $828.00     
               05/15/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0061461    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $184.32     
               05/16/2023 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0061420    05/10/2023 05/10/2023           $1,650.00     
               05/25/2023 A00200135  CAPED                        P0061572    05/24/2023 05/24/2023             $625.00     
                          A00237527  Barrios Solis, Rubi          P0061570    05/24/2023 05/24/2023             $184.00     
                          A00276428  Rivera, Alexa Tonya.         P0061571    05/24/2023 05/24/2023             $186.00     
                          A00318410  Lucero, Antonella            P0061569    05/24/2023 05/24/2023             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,210.32 
SCRISS         05/15/2023 A00063469  White, Billy D.              P0061524    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $288.86   
                          A00017852  Eveland, Michael W.          P0061533    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $288.86   
                          A00088730  Gregory, Jeremy T.           P0061531    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $388.86   
                          A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0061529    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $288.86   
                          A00258029  Orrin, Kathryn               P0061527    05/12/2023 05/12/2023             $288.86   
               05/18/2023 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0061554    05/16/2023 05/16/2023          $30,000.00     
               05/23/2023 A00336267  Goodman, Robert              P0061565    05/23/2023 05/23/2023          $34,770.35   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $66,314.65 
TROWDEN        05/01/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0061299    05/01/2023 05/01/2023          $43,823.29     
                          A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0061227    04/24/2023 04/24/2023             $700.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2023 through 31-May-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0061225    04/24/2023 04/24/2023             $426.78     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0061228    04/24/2023 04/24/2023             $456.78     
               05/04/2023 A00335825  Isira, Abdul                 P0061304    05/01/2023 05/01/2023             $185.37   
               05/11/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061495    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $128.00     
               05/12/2023 A00336029  Axis Communications Inc.     P0061427    05/10/2023 05/10/2023             $245.00     
               05/15/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061382    05/08/2023 05/08/2023              $64.94   
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0061499    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $300.00     
                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0061441    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $11,966.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0061472    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $38.76   
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0061498    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $571.20     
                          A00324752  UKG INC                      P0061502    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $9,000.00   
                          A00320652  Thomas Scientific,LLC        P0061500    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $1,302.41   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0061497    05/11/2023 05/11/2023           $2,500.00     
               05/16/2023 A00262852  Altenhofel, Kevin            P0061550    05/16/2023 05/16/2023             $460.58     
                                                                  P0061552    05/16/2023 05/16/2023           $1,699.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061545    05/15/2023 05/15/2023             $355.37     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061501    05/11/2023 05/11/2023              $96.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0061503    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $220.00     
               05/17/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0061493    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $234.00     
               05/18/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061496    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $192.00     
               05/22/2023 A00200160  CDT, Inc.                    P0061564    05/22/2023 05/22/2023             $111.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $75,076.48 



West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 14, 2023

Agenda Item 13.
A. Academic Employment

1. Staff Development Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Total Amount Not to Exceed Effective Date

a. Brennan, Sean Staff Development Pay for Spring 2023 $81.96 $81.96 01/05/2023 - 05/19/2023
b. Cahoon, Marni Staff Development Pay for Spring 2023 $73.07 $18.27 01/05/2023 - 05/19/2023
c. Mansi, Gregory Staff Development Pay for Spring 2023 $81.96 $737.64 01/05/2023 - 05/19/2023
d. VanRy, Veronica Staff Development Pay for Spring 2023 $81.96 $245.88 01/05/2023 - 05/19/2023
e. White, Marisol Staff Development Pay for Spring 2023 $81.96 $245.88 01/05/2023 - 05/19/2023

2. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Abbott, Amar Extra Duty:  Peer Online Course Review (POCR) – Cohort 1 $81.96 5/10/2023
b. Bledsoe, Adam Extra Duty: Peer Online Course Review (POCR) - Cohort 2 $81.96 5/10/2023
c. Duron, Candace Extra Duty:  Peer Online Course Review (POCR) – Cohort 1 $81.96 5/10/2023
d. Eveland, Sharyn Faculty Extra Duty: SLO Coordinator $81.96 5/2/2023
e. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty:  Peer Online Course Review (POCR) – Cohort 1 $81.96 5/10/2023
f. Smith, Terri Extra Duty: Peer Online Course Review (POCR) - Cohort 2 $81.96 5/22/2023
g. Van Ry, Veronica Extra Duty:  Peer Online Course Review (POCR) – Cohort 1 $81.96 5/10/2023

3. Adjunct Pool Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Brown, Chase Psychology Adjunct Pool $69.75 5/10/2023

4. NTT Assignments
Item Name Assignment Annual Rate Effective Date

a. Woodall, Natalie
Correction - EOPS/CARE & CalWORKs 11 Month Faculty-Non-Tenure 

Track Counselor $101,536.00 8/1/2023
b. Richards, Kristi Correction - CTE and Career Transitions Counselor $91,923.00 8/14/2023

5. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Agundez, Adrian CIS 2020 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
b. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2231,  2232 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
c. Bandy, Ingrun PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF 1501, 1531, 1590, 1611 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
e. Berry, Wendy BIOL 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
f. Bledsoe, Adam BUSN 1500 & ECON 2210 & MGMT 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
g. Bogle, Darcy STSU 1001, 1500 $81.96 07/03/2023 - 07/27/2023
h. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
i. Cahoon, Nathan MATH 1500, 1505 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
j. Carlson, Kamala ENGL 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
k. Chaidez, Joell STSU 1016, 1019 $81.96 07/03/2023 - 08/18/2023
l. Chung-Wee, Christopher ENGL 1500, 1600 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023



m. Colaw, Rebecca PSYC 2205 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
n. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
o. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 $81.96 07/31/2023 - 08/18/2023
p. Devine, William ENGL 1600, 2650 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
q. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
r. Duron, Candace ADMJ 1501 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
s. Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL 1700, 1725, 1750, 1775 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
t. Eigenauer, John CIS 1603, 1703 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
u. Ferguson, Bruce HLED 1541 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
v. Getty, Shelley MATH 1510, 1520 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
w. Golling, Leigh COMM 1511 & DRAM 1535 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
x. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
y. Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
z. Jimenez Murguia, Salvador ETHN 1510 & SOC 1510, 2141 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023

aa. Kerr, Danielle ENGL 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
bb. Lytle, Steve BIOL 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
cc. Maiocco, Vince HLED 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
dd. Martin, Lyle PHED 1542, 1742 $81.96 07/31/2023 - 08/18/2023
ee. Martinez, Julian SPAN 1601, 1602, 2001, 2002 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
ff. Martinez, Maria MATH 1530, 1540 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
gg. May, James GEOG 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
hh. McDaniel, Steven COMM 1511 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
ii. Mendoza, Tina ETHN 1510 & HIST 2231 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
jj. Mitchell, David STAT 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
kk. Montelongo, Maribel SPAN 1601 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
ll. Oja, Michelle PSYC 2200 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023

mm. Page, Jason ECON 2120 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
nn. Payne, Aarron WELD 1540 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
oo. Payne, Ruby MATH 1500, 1505 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/10/2023
pp. Polski, Robin PSYC 1500, 2003, 2080 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
qq. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU 1525 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
rr. Rossi, Mallori HLED 1510 & PHED 1528, 1728 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 08/18/2023
ss. Roth, Rebecca ECEF 1500, 1601 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
tt. Sheibani, Shahrzad BUSN 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
uu. Smith, Gaysha ART 1500 & ARTH 1510 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
vv. Swenson, Sonja HUM 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
xx. Taibjee, Sukena LIBR 1548 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
yy. Travis, Lori COMM 1511 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
zz. Vallejo, Benigno BIOL 2370 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023

aaa. Villa, Walter POSC 1501 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
bbb. Webster, Kyle BIOL 1500 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023
ccc. Wymore, Dave ADMJ 1502 $81.96 06/05/2023 - 07/27/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 14, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Avendano-Martinez, Carlos Counseling Center Technician ll 20B 100.0% $24.49 6/5/2023
b. Bush, Juliana Food Service Worker l 7A 47.5% $18.18 6/1/2023
c. Delgado, Emily Academic Advisor 19D 100.0% $26.34 6/5/2023
d. Hovind, Giselle Student Support Center Substitute 5A A/N $20.62 5/31/2023
e. Payne, Bryan Class B Driver - Substitute Posistion 10F A/N $23.25 5/2/2023
f. Abney, Alyssa Subsitutue Associate Teacher 5A A/N $16.56 5/31/2023
g. Griego, Christopher Substitute Mainteance Worker/Groundskeeper 22A A/N $24.50 5/22/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Alvarez, Olimpo Food Service Manager 9/2 100.0% 5935.25/Month 6/1/2023
b. Valadez, Jose Mesa Program Director 15/3 100.0% 8685.50/Month 7/10/2023

1. Classified

2. Confidential

3. Administration



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 14, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.
b. 

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,083 27,710,083 24,174,553 0 3,535,530
8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208 6,788,208 9,181,974 0 -2,393,766

34,498,291$             34,498,291$             33,356,527$             -$              1,141,764$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
FOR THE MONTH ENDING MAY 31, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,647 11,043,109 9,206,629 0 1,836,480
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640 6,783,751 5,350,348 0 1,433,403
3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,583 9,347,153 7,362,637 59,174 1,925,342
4000 Supplies and Materials 771,680 508,742 297,268 104,144 107,330
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088 5,291,259 3,256,379 1,288,367 746,513
6000 Capital Outlay 229,722 458,523 117,593 240,043 100,887
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 121,000 72,797 24,253 23,950
7200 Transfers 970,931 970,931 675,210 1,595 294,126

34,498,291$          34,524,468$          26,338,860$          1,717,577$          6,468,031$            

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending May 31, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78063851 5/1/2023 AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 18,539.77$             
78063856 5/1/2023 Benefit Trust Company as Trustee for: WKCCD Futuris Benefit Trust - OPEB Contribution 484,464.00$           
78063858 5/1/2023 Black/Hall Construction Black/Hall Const - Science Data Center Generator 11,415.37$             
78063863 5/1/2023 Convergint Technologies, LLC Campus-Wide Card Reader Upgrades 74,595.38$             
78063864 5/1/2023 Dell Marketing LP 15 Dell laptops for CARE Students 19,292.69$             
78063891 5/1/2023 James Alexander Strautman Website copywriting of additional pages 12,500.00$             
78063901 5/1/2023 Taft College Bookstore Spring 23 Bookservice 21,209.35$             
78063909 5/1/2023 TimelyMD CollegeBuys Gold Program 95,400.00$             
78063910 5/1/2023 TouchNet 23-24 TouchNet Annual Subscription Service 81,805.00$             
78063913 5/1/2023 United Healthcare Insurance Company 22-23 Retiree RX  - District Paid Insurance 22,030.58$             
78063915 5/1/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2022-23 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 76,932.00$             
78063921 5/1/2023 Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.50$             
78064101 5/18/2023 American Express AMEX - April Charges 23,094.35$             
78064102 5/18/2023 AMS.NET AMS.Net Cisco Phones Q-00066366 14,796.00$             
78064115 5/18/2023 Central Valley Umpires Assn. Umpires for 24 baseball games spring 2023 10,840.00$             
78064121 5/18/2023 Debra  Daniels Refund STRS Taxable Contributions 11,966.00$             
78064128 5/18/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 22/23 Open PO 23,676.88$             
78064158 5/18/2023 Spurr Spurr - District - 22-23 Year End PO 18,844.13$             
78064159 5/18/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Basic Needs-Food Giveaway 20,071.83$             
78064176 5/18/2023 Westside Waste Management Company, Inc. Campus-Wide Waste Disposal 56,782.86$             
78064216 5/24/2023 Barkley, Inc. Remaining Website re-design 39,412.50$             
78064234 5/24/2023 Robert  Goodman Agreement 34,770.35$             
78064244 5/24/2023 Lightcast Renewal 3/22/23-3/21/24 16,000.00$             
78064248 5/24/2023 Modern Campus Website Re-Design Year 2 35,760.00$             
78064252 5/24/2023 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 22-23 18,341.24$             
78064255 5/24/2023 Randy Witt Productions Production of virtual tour of TC for website re-de 18,000.00$             
78064283 5/25/2023 Abtech Abtech Technologies - Back Up Server 68,503.17$             
78064299 5/25/2023 Fresno Oxygen Barnes: quote 14457515 33,087.70$             
78064299 5/25/2023 Fresno Oxygen Barnes: two dynasty welding machines 16,428.56$             
78064299 5/25/2023 Fresno Oxygen Barnes: cylinders for gases 12,642.15$             
78064317 5/25/2023 Taft College Bookstore Spring 23 Bookservice 10,281.91$             
78064338 5/25/2023 Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.50$             

1,473,198.77$     

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of May 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2023

May 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 195,607.45

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.96

Total Checking/Savings 195,751.41

Total Current Assets 195,751.41

TOTAL ASSETS 195,751.41

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 29,825.14

ASO General - Operating 93,016.94

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 559.30

Best Buddies 4,014.28

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 3,060.28

DH Class of 2024 2,926.50

DH Club General 1,575.33

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 6,704.39

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 37.43

Softball Club 5,021.59

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 17,628.57

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,105.95

Women's Basketball Club 1,353.40

Total Restricted Funds 195,751.41

















































Travel Period: 05/01/23-05/31/23

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Berry, Wendy Field Trip - Sequoia National Forest Fresno, CA 5/10/2023 5/12/2023 737.92$             1/30/2023
May, James Los Angeles County Natural History Museum Los Angeles, CA 5/5/2023 5/5/2023 288.00$             2/9/2023
Hampton, Todd ACBO Spring Conference Lake Tahoe, NV 5/22/2023 5/24/2023 2,425.40$          3/7/2023
Lytle, Steve LA Museum of History Los Angeles, CA 5/5/2023 5/5/2023 190.20$             3/13/2023
Webster, Kyle Anatomy and Physiology Teaching Conference Albuquerque, NM 5/24/2023 5/29/2023 2,384.00$          3/17/2023
Berry, Wendy Carrizo Plain Carrizo Plain 5/4/2023 5/4/2023 100.00$             3/17/2023
Berry, Wendy Anatomy and Physiology Teaching Conference Albuquerque, NM 5/24/2023 5/29/2023 2,384.00$          3/17/2023
Smith, Terri ELUNA Conference Los Angeles, CA 5/9/2023 5/12/2023 1,784.44$          3/27/2023
Tofte, Miranda ELUNA Conference Los Angeles, CA 5/9/2023 5/12/2023 725.00$             3/27/2023
Maiocco, Vince So. Nevada Regional HS Playoffs Las Vegas, NV 5/8/2023 5/12/2023 -$                   4/17/2023
Maiocco, Vince Nevada HS State Championships Las Vegas, NV 5/18/2023 5/20/2023 -$                   4/17/2023
Watts, Cliff Kern County Batch Pick-Ups Bakersfield, CA 5/1/2023 6/30/2023 120.00$             4/17/2023
Minor, Leslie CV Math Bridget Kick-Off Fresno, CA 5/18/2023 5/18/2023 211.75$             4/25/2023
Blake, Paul Field Trip - Ernst Engineering Bakersfield, CA 5/8/2023 5/8/2023 -$                   4/28/2023
Madding, Justin Basic Masterkeying Training Bakersfield, CA 5/2/2023 5/2/2023 -$                   5/2/2023
Madding, Justin California Public Works - Body Training Visalia, CA 5/3/2023 5/3/2023 -$                   5/2/2023
Berry, Wendy Field Trip - Springville Springville, CA 5/10/2023 5/11/2023 320.00$             5/3/2023
Jacobi, Vicki Math Bridge Grant Fresno, CA 5/18/2023 5/18/2023 153.27$             5/17/2023
Li, Xiaohong Math Bridge Grant Fresno, CA 5/18/2023 5/18/2023 182.44$             5/17/2023
Tweedy, Allisa Career and College Fair - Outreach Cuyama, CA 5/5/2023 5/5/2023 41.27$               5/17/2023
Daugherty, Devin Various Dean/Instruction Meetings Various 5/11/2023 6/30/2023 500.00$             5/17/2023
Minor, Leslie Various VPI Meetings Various 5/9/2023 6/30/2023 500.00$             5/17/2023
Criss, Sarah CCLC Executive Assistant Workshop Monterey, CA 5/2/2023 5/6/2023 2,211.44$          5/31/2023
McMurray, Brock CCLC Trustee Conference Monterey, CA 5/4/2023 5/7/2023 3,285.35$          5/31/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



Travel Period: 05/01/23-05/31/23

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

*No travel this period.


	1. 2023.6.14 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. 5-10-23 Minutes
	10.A. WKCCD Board Date Reschedule
	10.B. WKCCD Tentative Budget
	10.C. Student Equity Plan
	10.D. Capital Outlay Transfer
	10.E. TCFA Reopener
	10.F. CSEA Reopener
	10.G. WKCCD Faculty Reopener
	10.H. WKCCD CSEA Reopener
	10.I. Child Dev HVAC
	10.J.All Tech Fire
	10.K. TCFA CBA
	10.L. CSEA CBA
	10.M. CSEA Uniform Cycle
	10.N. 1st BP 6340
	11. AMS.Net
	11.A. CCFS311Q 3rd Quarter
	11.B. Course Revision
	11.C. New Courses
	11.D. Program Revision
	11.E. DE Course Approval
	11.F. New Program
	11.G. GANN Limit
	11.H. WESTEC agreement
	11.I. 2023-24 KHSD TIL Agreement
	11.J. BCSD ECEFS
	11.K. TIL Leases
	11.L. SWACC
	11.M. Microsoft A5 Security
	11.N. Ferrilli Agreement
	11.O. Spectrum
	11.P. CDC Iron Fence
	11.Q. Campus Logic
	11.R. Grounds mower
	11.S. Mower Attachments
	11.T. File Server Replacement
	11.U. Lenel Server Replacement
	11.V. Microsoft Intune
	11.X. Adobe Creative
	11.Y. Living Water
	11.Z. Evisions
	11.AA. Amanda Bauer
	11.BB. Curt Belcher Agreement
	11.CC. KCSOS Agreement
	11.DD. AMS Net
	11.EE. CDW G Cisco Umbrella
	11.FF. Laserfiche
	11.GG. TC Childrens Center Handbook Fees
	11.HH.1. Check Register Report - May copy
	11.HH.2. Purchase Order Report - May
	13.A. Academic Employment
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective June 2023
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective june 2023
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - May 2023
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report - May 2023
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - May
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 230531
	15.A.4. County Deposits-May
	15.A.5. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet May 23
	2022-23 Travel Requests


